
jflif{s k|ltj]bg
cf=j= @)&^÷)&&

/;'jfu9L xfO8«f]kfj/ 
sDkgL lnld6]8
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sDkgLsf] z]o/ ;+/rgf	 v
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;~rfns ;ldlt

ledk|;fb ltdlN;gf
;~rfns

k|ltlglwM lrlnd] hnljB't sDkgL lnld6]8

/f]rg >]i7
;~rfns

k|ltlglwM C0fbftf ;+:yf– sd{rf/L ;~ro sf]if

k|jn clwsf/L
;~rfns

k|ltlglwM g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0f

ljZj dNn
k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t

dfwj k|;fb sf]O/fnf
cWoIf

k|ltlglwM lrlnd] hnljB't sDkgL lnld6]8

/fdk|;fb l/dfn
;~rfns

k|ltlglwM lrlnd] hnljB't sDkgL lnld6]8

g/gfy Gof}kfg]
sDkgL ;lrj

;'efif s'df/ ld>
;~rfns

k|ltlglwM g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0f
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/;'jfu9L xfO8««f]kfj/ sDkgL lnld6]8
dxf/fhu~h, sf7df8f} .

cf7f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL ;"rgf .
>L z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?, 

;+rfns ;ldltsf] ldlt @)&&÷)*÷@! sf] lg0f{o cg';f/ o; sDkgLsf] cf7f}+ aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef lgDg ldlt, ;do / 
:yfgdf tklzn adf]lhdsf ljifox?df 5nkmn tyf lg0f{o ug{ a:g] ePsf] x'Fbf ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?sf] hfgsf/Lsf] 
nflu cg'/f]w 5 . ljZjJofkL ?kdf km}lnPsf] sf]/f]gf efO/; -sf]le8-!(_ g]kfndf ;d]t dxfdf/Lsf] ?kdf km}lnO/x]sf] 
kl/k|]Ifdf g]kfn ;/sf/n] hf/L u/]sf ;'/Iff dfkb08x?sf] ;d]t k"0f{ kfngf u/L ;ef ;~rfng ug'{kg]{ cj:yf ePsf] / 
ljB'tLo dfWodaf6 ePsf] pkl:yltnfO{ ;ef:yndf pkl:yt eP ;/x dfGotf x'g] Joj:yf ul/Psf] x'Fbf o; lsl;dsf] 
ljz]if kl/l:yltdf ljB'tLo dfWod (Zoom Meeting) af6 ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt eO{lbg'x'g cg'/f]w 5 . 

;fwf/0f ;ef x'g] ldlt, ;do / :yfg M 

ldlt M @)&&÷)(÷@) ut] ;f]daf/ -tb\g';f/ $ hgj/L, @)@!_

;do M laxfg !!M)) ah] .

:yfg M lrlnd] hnljB't sDkgL lnld6]8sf] ;efxn, w'Daf/fxL, sf7df8f}+af6 er'{cn- Zoom Meeting dfkm{t ;~rfng 
ul/g]5 . ljB'tLo dfWodaf6 ;efdf efu lng z]o/wgLx?nfO{ Meeting Id / Password pknAw u/fOg]5 .

z]o/wgL k'l:tsf aGb /xg] ldlt M @)&&÷)(÷!@  

;fwf/0f ;efdf 5nkmn x'g] ljifo ;"rL M

!= ;+rfns ;ldltsf] cf=a= @)&^÷)&& sf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg pk/ 5nkmn u/L kfl/t ug]{ .

@= n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg ;lxt @)&& ;fn cfiff9 d;fGtsf] jf;nft / cf=a= @)&^÷)&& sf] gub-k|jfx ljj/0f 

;lxtsf cg';"rLx?df 5nkmn u/L kfl/t ug]{ .

#= cf=a= @)&&÷)&* sf nflu n]vfk/LIfssf] lgo'QmL tyf lghsf] kfl/>lds lgwf{/0f ug]{ . 
$= ljljw .

;+rfns ;ldltsf] cf1fn],

sDkgL ;lrj

2011 A.D.

ldltM @)&&÷*÷@$ sf] cfly{s cleofg /fli6«o b}lgs klqsfdf k|sflzt
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!= ;fwf/0f ;efdf efu lng Meeting Id / Password sf] lgldQ sDkgLsf] z]o/ /lhi6«f/ >L l;4fy{ Soflk6n 
lnld6]8sf] Od]n 7]ufgf rts@siddharthacapital.com df slDtdf &@ 306f cufj} cfˆgf] gfd, afa' / afh]sf] gfd, 
l8Dof6 vftf gDa/ (BOID) / wf/0f u/]sf] z]o/ ;+Vof ;d]t pNn]v u/L  cg'/f]w ug'{kg]{5 . o;/L cg'/f]w ug''{x'g] 
dxfg'efjx? sDkgLsf] z]o/wgL /x]sf] olsg eP kZrft ;ef x'g'eGbf $* 306f cufj} Meeting ID / Password 
k7fOg] 5 . ;fy} ;fwf/0f ;ef z'? x'g'eGbf Ps 306f cufl8 b]lv g} Virtual meeting df Join x'g ;lsg] u/L 
v'Nnf ul/g]5 . 

@= cfˆgf] dGtAo /fVg rfxg' x'g] z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?n] ;ef z'? x'g' eGbf sDtLdf @$ 306f cufj} laxfg !)M)) 
ah] b]lv lbgsf] $M)) ah] leq Od]n u/L cfˆgf] gfd btf{ u/fpg' kg]{5 . 

#= sDkgLsf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg sDkgLsf] sfof{no, dxf/fhu~h, sf7df8f}+ / z]o/ /lhi6«f/sf] sfof{no gS;fn, 
sf7df8f}+af6 k|fKt ug{ ;lsg]5 . 

$= sDkgLsf] z]o/wgL btf{ lstfadf gfd btf{ ePsf z]o/wgLx?n] cfkm}+ jf k|ltlglw dfkm{t ljB'lto dfWod (Zoom 

Meeting) af6 ;efdf efu lng, 5nkmn ug{ / dtbfg ug{ ;lsg]5 . ;f] sf] nflu k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ug{ rfxg] 
z]o/wgLx?n] sDkgLsf] csf]{ s'g} z]o/wgLnfO{ dfq k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ug{ ;lsg]5 . k|ltlglw lgo'Qm x'g] z]o/wgLn] 
;ef z'? x'g' eGbf &@  306f cufj} k|ltlglwkq a'emfO{ ;Sg'kg]{5 . 

;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL cGo hfgsf/L cfjZos k/]df sDkgLsf] s]lGb|o sfof{no jf z]o/ /lhi6«f/ >L l;4fy{ Soflk6n 
lnld6]8sf] sfof{nodf ;Dks{ ug{ ;lsg]5 .

;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL yk hfgsf/L
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k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ug{] kmf/d
==========================================a:g] d÷xfdL================================================================n]  

/;'jfu9L xfO8«f]kfj/ sDkgL lnld6]8sf] z]o/wgLsf] x}l;otn] ldlt @)&& ;fn kf}if   

@) ut] ;f]daf/ -hgj/L $, @)@!_ sf lbg x'g] cf7f}+ aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf d]/f]÷xfd|f] 

k|ltlglwTj u/L efu lngsf nflu ==============================================================================a:g]  

>L ==============================================================================nfO{ lgo'Qm u/]sf] 5'÷5f}+ .

     k|j]z—kq
sDkgLsf] ldlt @)&& ;fn k'if @) ut] ;f]daf/ -hgj/L $, @)@!_ sf lbg x'g] cf7f}+ aflif{s ;fwf/0f 

;efdf efu lng of] k|j]z—kq hf/L ul/Psf] 5 .

k|ltlglw x'g]sf]

gfd M

b:tvt M

7]ufgf M

ldlt M

z]o/wgLsf] gfd M

lxtu|fxL (DEMAT) vftf g+=M

z]o/wgL ;+s]t g+=M

z]o/ ;+Vof M sDkgL ;lrj

k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ug]{sf]

gfd M

b:tvt M

7]ufgf M

ldlt M

b|i6AoM k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ug{ /;'jfu9L xfO8«f]kfj/ sDkgL ln=sf] z]o/wgL afx]s c?nfO{ ug{ kfOg] 5}g .

/;'jfu9L xfO8«f]kfj/ sDkgL lnld6]8

/;'jfu9L xfO8«f]kfj/ sDkgL lnld6]8

dxf/fhu~h, sf7df8f}+

dxf/fhu~h, sf7df8f}+

2011 A.D.

2011 A.D.

-jflif{s ;fwf/0f;efdf efu lng] ;]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?n] cfkm\gf] BOID gDa/ Od]n dfkm{t sDkgLnfO{ hfgsf/L u/fpg' kg]{ 5 ._
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;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 cf7f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf cWoIfHo"n] k|:t't ug'{x'g]
cf=j= @)&^÷)&& sf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg

z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?,
/;'jfu9L xfO8«f]kfj/ sDkgL lnld6]8sf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] 
cWoIfsf] x}l;otn] o; cf7f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf 
;xefuL ;+:yfks tyf ;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?, 
sDkgL /lhi6«f/sf] sfof{no, g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{, g]kfn :6s 
PS;r]Gh lnld6]8, ljleGg ;+3;+:yfaf6 o; ;fwf/0f ;efdf 
efu lng'x'g] k|ltlglwx?, n]vfk/LIfs, sDkgLsf sd{rf/Lx? 
nufot ;Dk"0f{ JolQmTjx?nfO{ d o; sDkgLsf] tkm{af6 / 
:jod d]/f] tkm{af6 klg Åbob]lv g} :jfut ug{ rfxG5'  . 
o; ul/dfdo ;efdf ;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 cfly{s jif{ 
@)&^÷)&& sf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg / ;f]lx cjlwsf] n]vfk/LIf0f 
ePsf ljlQo ljj/0fx? tyf o; cjlwdf xfl;n ePsf 
sDkgLsf] k|ult ljj/0fx? ;+lIfKt ?kdf oxfFx? ;dIf k|:t't 
ug]{ cg'dlt rfxG5' .

ldlt @)^* ;fn >fj0f !& ut] sDkgL P]g, @)^# cg';f/ 
sDkgL /lhi6«f/sf] sfof{nodf klAns lnld6]8 sDkgLsf] ?kdf 
ljlwjt btf{ eO{ :yflkt o; sDkgLsf ;+:yfks z]o/wgLx?df 
lrlnd] hnljB't sDkgL ln=, g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0f / /;'jf 
lhNnfsf ;DalGwt :yflgo txx? /x]sf 5g\ . 	

o; sDkgLn] /;'jf lhNnfdf !!! d]ufjf6 Ifdtfsf] /;'jfu9L 
hnljB't cfof]hgfsf] lgdf{0f sfo{ cuf8L a9fO/x]sf] Joxf]/f 
ljlbt} 5 . sDkgLåf/f lgdf{0ffwLg o; cfof]hgfnfO{ g]kfn 
;/sf/, phf{ hn;|f]t tyf l;+rfO{ dGqfnosf] lg0f{o cg';f/ 
æhgtfsf] hnljB't sfo{qmdÆ df ;dfj]z ul/Psf] / ;f] 
sf] sfo{ljlw, @)&% -;+zf]wg ;lxt_ sf] bkmf @!-@_ sf] 
k|fjwfgdf /xL o; sDkgLn] ;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgL ;d'xsf 
nflu 5'6\ofPsf] z]o/x? lgisfzg tyf ljlqm ljt/0f ub}{ 
cfO/x]sf] 5 .

cfof]hgfsf] lgdf{0f sfo{ ;g\ @)!$ sf] hgj/Ldf z'? eO{ 
xfn clGtd r/0fdf /x]sf] 5 . cfof]hgfsf] lgdf{0f kZrft 
g]kfnsf] hnljB't phf{ lge{/tfdf 6]jf k'Ug] / :yfgLo ;|f]t 
;fwgsf] ;b'kof]u eO{ cfly{s Pj+ ;fdflhs pGgltdf ;d]t 
;xof]u k'Ug] cfzf ub{5' . 

cfof]hgf lgdf{0f ug{ cfjZos kg]{ cg'dflgt /sd -PPA / 
C0f ;Demf}tfdf pNn]v eP adf]lhd_ ?= !# cj{ ^* s/f]8 
$@ nfv -lgdf{0f cjlwsf] Jofh afx]s_ dWo] %)Ü :j– k'FhL 
/ %)Ü bL3{sfnLg C0faf6 Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 . bL3{sfnLg 
C0fsf] nflu ldlt @)^*.*.@@ df sd{rf/L ;~rosf]if, 
lrlnd] hnljB't sDkgL lnld6]8 / o; sDkgL aLr lqkIfLo 
C0f ;Demf}tf eO{ ;f] cg';f/ C0f k|jfx e}/x]sf] Joxf]/f 
;d]t hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5' . 

o; sDkgLsf] :yfkgf x'Fbf k|aGwkqdf pNn]v eP cg';f/ 
clws[t k"FhL ?=^ ca{ %) s/f]8 / hf/L k"FhL ?= %) s/f]8 
/x]sf]df sDkgLsf] ldlt @)&)÷&÷* df ;DkGg klxnf] 
;fwf/0f ;efaf6 hf/L k"FhL a[l4 u/L ?= ^ ca{ @% s/f]8 
sfod ul/Psf] / tt\kZrft ldlt @)&@÷(÷@( df ;DkGg 
t];|f] ;fwf/0f ;efaf6 clws[t tyf hf/L k"FhL a[l4 u/L 
qmdzM ?=& ca{ / ?=^ ca{ *$ s/f]8 @! Nffv sfod 
ul/Psf] 5 . 

!= cf=j= @)&^÷)&& sf] sf/f]jf/sf] l;+xfjnf]sg
cfly{s jif{ @)&^÷)&& df o; sDkgL tyf sDkgLaf6 
lgdf{0ffwLg /;'jfu9L hnljB't cfof]hgfsf] lgdf{0fsf] qmddf 
ePsf vr{x?nfO{ n]vfÍg ul/Psf] 5  . o; cfly{s jif{df 
ePsf cfly{s sf/f]af/x?nfO{ lgDgfg';f/ k|:t't ul/Psf] 5 .

!=! z]o/ k"FhL
o; sDkgLn] cfˆgf] hf/L k"FhL ?=^,*$,@!,)),)))÷– sf] %!Ü 
z]o/ ;+:yfks z]o/wgL ;d'xsf nflu / $(Ü z]o/ ;j{;fwf/0f 
z]o/wgL ;d'xsf nflu 5'6\ofPsf] 5  . ;j{;fwf/0f ;d'xsf 
nflu 5'6\ofOPsf] $(Ü n] x'g cfpg] ?=#,#%,@^,@(,)))÷– 
/sd a/fa/sf] ?=!)) c+lst b/sf #,#%,@^,@() lsQf z]o/ 
;fj{hlgs ?kdf lgisfzg tyf ljlqm ljt/0f ug]{ qmddf >L 
l;4fy{ Soflk6n lnld6]8sf] lgisfzg tyf ljqmL k|aGwsTjdf 
k|yd r/0fdf @$ k|ltzt cyf{t sd{rf/L ;+rosf]ifdf /sd 
;+lrt ug]{ ;+rostf{ sd{rf/Lsf nflu !,##,$@,)(% lsQf, 
;+:yfks ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf sd{rf/Lx?sf nflu @#,($,&#% 
lsQf / C0fbftf ;+:yfsf sd{rf/L sf nflu ^,*$,@!) lsQf 
u/L hDdf !,^$,@!,)$) lsQf z]o/ ldlt @)&$÷!@÷!* df 
afF8kmfF8 ul/;lsPsf] 5 .
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To;}u/L bf];|f] r/0fdf hf/L k"FhLsf] !% k|ltzt cyf{t 
?=!,)@,^#,!%,)))÷– a/fa/sf] ?=!)) c+lst b/sf 
!,)@,^#,!%) lsQf ;fwf/0f z]o/x? sDkgLsf sd{rf/L, ;fd"lxs 
nufgL sf]ifx? / ;j{;fwf/0fsf nflu lgisfzg tyf ljlqm ljt/0f 
v'Nnf ul/ ldlt @)&^÷)!÷!( df afF8kmfF8 ul/;lsPsf] 5 .

o; cf=j= @)&^÷)&& ;Dddf ePsf] z]o/ afF8kmfF8, tTsfn 
lng sa'n ul/Psf] z]o/ k"FhL, r'Qmf eO;s]sf] z]o/ k"FhL 
tyf r'Qmf x'g afFsL z]o/ k"FhLsf] ljj/0f tflnsf ! df k|:t't 
ul/Psf] 5 . 

sDkgLn] cfof]hgf k|efljt /;'jf lhNnfsf :yflgo afl;Gbfx?sf 
nflu hf/L k"FhLsf] !) k|ltzt cyf{t ?=!)) c+lst b/sf 
^*,$@,!)) lsQf ;fwf/0f z]o/ lgisfzg tyf ljlqm ljt/0fsf 
nflu cfjZos k|s[of cufl8 a9fPsf]df xfnsf] ljZj dxfdf/L 
sf]le8–!( sf] sf/0f s]xL l9nf x'g uPsf] 5 .  

!=@ ;DklQ tyf bfloTjsf] ljj/0f 
cf=j= @)&^÷)&& sf] cGTodf sDkgLsf] s]lGb|o sfof{no tyf 
cfof]hgf tkm{sf] v'b l:y/ ;DklQ ?= !$ s/f]8 &! nfv &% 
xhf/ $ ;o $* /x]sf] 5  . cfof]hgf lgdf{0ftkm{ k|:tfljt 
ah]6sf] nIo cg';f/ k"jf{wf/ ljsf; nufotdf s'n ?= !@ cj{ 
## s/f]8 &$ nfv ** xhf/ * ;o !@ vr{ x'g uPsf] 5 . 
rfn' ;DklQ tkm{ gub tyf a}+s df}Hbft zLif{sdf ?= & s/f]8 
^$ nfv $$ xhf/ % ;o *(, clu|d e'StfgL, k]ZsL, ;fk6L 
w/f}6L tyf cGo k|flKt zLif{sdf ?= & s/f]8 % nfv ( xhf/ * 

;o *, lhG;L df}Hbft zLif{sdf ?= $& nfv @$ xhf/ ̂  ;o !^ 
u/L s'n ?= !% s/f]8 !^ nfv &( xhf/ !# /x]sf] 5 . clu|d 
e'QmfgL, k]ZsL, ;fk6L tyf w/f}6Ldf d'VotM 7]s]bf/nfO{ pknAw 
u/fOPsf] df]lanfOh]zg jfktsf] k]ZsL, Jofh cfDbfgL afkt 
clu|d s/ e'QmfgL tyf ljB't v/Lb laqmL (PPA) sf nfuL g]kfn 
laB't k|flws/0fdf /flvPsf] w/f}6L afktsf] (Cash Margin) / 
cGo ;fk6Lx? /x]sf] 5 . rfn' bfloTjtkm{ 7]s]bf/nfO{ e'QmfgL 
lbg' kg]{ /sd, l/6]Gzg dgL tyf cGo Joj:yfx? ;d]t u/L s'n 
?=%* s/f]8 #( nfv ( ;o ^# /x]sf] 5 . 

cf=a= @)&^÷)&& ;Dddf sDkgLsf ;+:yfks tyf ;j{;fwf/0f 
z]o/wgLaf6 z]o/ nufgL jfkt ?= ^ cj{ !% s/f]8 &* nfv 
() xhf/ k|fKt ePsf] 5 eg] bL3{sfnLg C0ftkm{ sd{rf/L 
;+rosf]if;Fu ePsf] C0f ;+emf}tfg';f/ df]ljnfO{h]zg /sd 
?= %@ s/f]8 / tTkZrft 7]s]bf/x?sf] Interim Payment 

Certificate (IPC) e'QmfgLsf nflu ?= $ cj{ @% s/f]8 *@ 
nfv ;d]t u/L hDdf ?= $ cj{ && s/f]8 *@ nfv k|fKt 
ePsf] 5 . cf=a= @)&%÷&^ ;Dd ;f] C0f jfktsf] Jofh ?= 
! cj{ #! s/f]8 *! nfv %* xhf/ ( ;o @ k"FhLs/0f ubf{ 
s"n ?= ^ cj{ ( s/f]8 ^# nfv %* xhf/ ( ;o @ sf] C0f 
bfloTj sfod ePsf] 5 . sDkgLsf] n]vfk/LIf0f kl5sf] ;DklQ 
tyf bfloTjnfO{ tflnsf @ df k|:t't ul/Psf] 5 . 

!=#  cfof]hgfsf] ljQLo Aoj:yfkg			 
o; sDkgLaf6 lgdf{0ffwLg cfof]hgfsf] cfjZos ljlQo 
Aoj:yfsf nflu ldlt @)^* d+l;/ @@ ut] lrlnd] hnljB't 

z]o/wgLsf] gfd

k|aGwkqdf pNn]v eP  
adf]lhd k'FhLsf] ;+/rgf 

afF8kmfF8 e};s]sf 
z]o/ tyf k|fKt  

/sd ?=

afF8kmfF8 x'g afFsL 
z]o/ tyf k|fKt x'g 

afFsL /sd ?=Ü z]o/ /sd ?= 

;+:yfks z]o/wgL ;d'x 5151 3,48,94,71,000 3,48,94,71,000 ”

lrlnd] hnljB't sDkgL lnld6]8 32=79 2,24,37,31,000 2,24,37,31,000 ”

g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0f 18 1,23,15,78,000  1,23,15,78,000 ”

/;'jf lhNnfsf] :yflgo tx 0=21 1,41,62,000 1,41,62,000 ”

;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgL ;d'x 4949 3,35,26,29,000  2,66,84,19,000 68,42,10,000

sd{rf/L ;+ro sf]ifdf /sd ;+lrt ug]{ ;+rostf{ sd{rf/L 19=5 1,33,42,09,500 1,33,42,09,500 ”

;+:yfks ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf sd{rf/L 3=5 23,94,73,500 23,94,73,500 -

C0fbftf ;+:yfsf sd{rf/L 1 6,84,21,000 6,84,21,000 ”   

cfof]hgf k|efljt /;'jf lhNnfsf :yfgLo afl;Gbf 10 68,42,10,000 ”   68,42,10,000 

;j{;fwf/0f 15 1,02,63,15,000 1,02,63,15,000 ”

hDdf 100100 6,84,21,00,0006,84,21,00,000 6,15,78,90,0006,15,78,90,000 68,42,10,00068,42,10,000

tflnsf !M sDkgLsf] z]o/ k"FhLsf] ljj/0f
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l;=g+= laa/0f /sd ?=

;DklQ tkm{

! v"b l:y/ ;DklQ -sDkgL tyf cfof]hgf_      14,71,75,448

@ cfof]hgf nufgL 12,33,74,88,812

# gub / cGo df}Hbft 7,64,44,589

$ cNksfnLg d'¢lt lgIf]kdf ”

% clu|d e"QmfgL, k]ZsL, ;fk6L, w/f}6L 7,05,09,808 

^ lhG;L df}Hbft          47,24,616 

s'n ;DklQ 12,63,63,43,273

k'FhL, bfloTj tyf Aoj:yf tkm{

! z]o/ k'FhL 6,15,78,90,000

@ hu]8f sf]if -20,18,06,592_

# C0f tyf k''FhLs[t Aofh vr{— sd{rf/L ;+ro s]fif 6,09,63,58,902

$ Aofkfl/s tyf cGo e"QmfgL ug" kg]{ /sd / Aoj:yfx?       58,39,00,963 

s'n k'hL, bfloTj tyf Aoj:yf 12,63,63,43,273

sDkgL lnld6]8, sd{rf/L ;~rosf]if tyf o; sDkgL aLr 
lqkIfLo C0f ;Demf}tf u/L :jk"FhL tyf C0fsf] cg'kft 
%)M%) x'g] u/L bL3{sfnLg C0f Joa:yf ul/Psf] 5 . o; 
sDkgLsf] d'Vo ;+:yfks z]o/wgL lrlnd] hnljB't sDkgL 
lnld6]8sf] ;Dk"0f{ hfoh]yf sd{rf/L ;~rosf]ifsf] gfddf 
b[li6aGws kf; ul/ cfof]hgfsf] lgdf{0fsf nflu cf=j= 
@)&^÷)&& ;Dddf k"FhLs[t Jofh ;lxt ?= ^ cj{ ( s/f]8 
^# nfv %* xhf/ ( ;o @ shf{ k|jfx eO;s]sf] 5 . 

!=$ cfof]hgfdf nufgL
sDkgLaf6 lgdf{0ffwLg /;'jfu9L hnljB't cfof]hgfsf] 
Jofh afx]ssf] s'n nfut cg'dfg ?= !# cj{ ^* s/f]8 
$@ nfv -PPA / C0f ;Demf}tfdf pNn]v eP adf]lhd_ 
/x]sf] 5 . cf=j= @)&^÷)&& ;Dd sDkgL / o; cGtu{t 
lgdf{0fflwg /;'jfu9L hnljB't cfof]hgfsf] nflu ;DefJotf 
cWoog, la:t[t l8hfO{g, k/fdz{ ;]jf, 7]s]bf/af6 ;DkGg 
sfo{ afktsf] e'QmfgL, sd{rf/L vr{, sfof{no ;+rfng, 
;jf/L ;fwg, kmlg{r/, x|f; vr{ nufot cGo k|zf;lgs vr{ 
;d]t ul/ hDdf ?= !@ cj{ ## s/f]8 &$ nfv ** xhf/ * 
;o !@ ?k}+of vr{ ePsf] 5 .	

@= sDkgLaf6 lgdf{0ffwLg hnljB't cfof]hgf 
;DaGwL ljj/0f tyf xfn;Ddsf] sfo{k|utL
o; sDkgLaf6 lgdf{0f ul/b} cfPsf] !!! d]=jf= hl8t Ifdtf 
/x]sf] /;'jfu9L hnljB't cfof]hgf /;'jf lhNnfsf] pQ/L 

l;dfgf /;'jfu9Ldf kb{5 . cfof]hgf lgdf{0fsf] nflu cfjZos 
k"jf{wf/sf sfo{x? h:t} hUuf k|fKtL, jftfj/0fLo cWoog 
k|ltj]bgsf] :jLs[tL, ljB't pTkfbg cg'dlt kq, ljB't vl/b 
ljqmL ;Demf}tf, ljlQo Joj:yfsf] nflu C0f ;Demf}tf cflb 
sfo{x? lgwf{l/t sfo{ of]hgf cg'?k g} ;DkGg eO;s]sf] 5 . 

cfof]hgfsf] d'Vo d'Vo ;+/rgfx?sf] lgdf{0f sfo{nfO{ lgDgfg';f/sf 
n6x?df ljefhg u/L sfo{ cuf8L a9fOPsf 5g M
n6 ! M l;len tyf xfO8«f]d]sflgsn lgdf{0f sfo{
n6 @ M On]S6«f]d]sflgsn lgdf{0f sfo{
n6 # M 6«fG;ld;g nfOg lgdf{0f sfo{

cfof]hgf lgdf{0fdf sfo{/t k/fdz{bftf tyf 7]s]bf/x?sf] ljj/0f 
tyf xfn;Dd ePsf sfo{k|ult lgDg adf]lhd /x]sf] 5 .

s_ cfof]hgfsf k/fdz{bftf M/S SMEC International Pty 

Ltd, Australia ;Fu ldlt l8;]Da/ #, @)!@ df 7]Ssf 
;Demf}tf ePsf] / ;f] cg';f/ lghn] xfn;Dd sfo{ 
;Dkfbg ub}{ cfO/x]sf] 5 . lghn] xfn n6–! / n6–@ 
7]s]bf/af6 k]z ePsf Detail Design/ Drawings sf] 
Review tyf Approval ug{] sfo{, cfof]hgf lgdf{0fsf] 
;'kl/j]If0f ug]{ sfo{, ;+o'Qm sfo{tflnsf (Overall Joint 

Coordinated Schedule) tof/ kfg]{ sfo{, 7]s]bf/af6 k]z 
ePsf Interim Payment Statement (IPS) x?sf] review 
u/L e'QmfgLsf nflu Interim Payment Certificate (IPC) 

sf] recommendation ug]{ sfo{x? ul//x]sf] 5 .   

tflnsf @M sDkgLsf] ;DklQ tyf bfloTj ;DaGwL ljj/0f
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v_ n6 ! M l;len tyf xfO8«f]d]sflgsn lgdf{0f sfo{sf] 
nflu 7]s]bf/ M/S China International Water & Electric 

Corportation (CWE), China ;+u % hgj/L, @)!$ df 
7]Ssf ;Demf}tf eO{ ;f] cg';f/ lghn] lgdf{0f sfo{x? 
ub}{ cfPsf] 5  . lgh 7]s]bf/nfO{ cf=j= @)&^÷)&& 
df ;DkGg sfo{ k|ult cg';f/ k]z ePsf Interim 

Payment Certificate (IPC) jfkt hDdf cd]/LsL 8n/ 
$,**,%^,@$!.– / g]kfnL ?k}ofF @,)(,$#,*!,@&$ 
e'QmfgL ul/Psf] 5  . o; n6 cGtu{t ePsf lgdf{0f 
sfo{x?sf] ;dli6ut k|ultsf cfwf/df xfn;Dd s/La 
&*Ü sfo{k|ult /x]sf] 5 . o; n6 cGtu{tsf lgdf{0f 
sfo{x?sf] ;+lIfKt k|ult ljj/0f lgDgfg';f/ /x]sf] 5 M
n	x]8jS;{df Undersluice / Intake sf] l;len tyf 

xfO8«f]d]sflgsn tkm{sf] ;Dk'0f{ sfo{ ;DkGg eO;s]sf] 
5  . ;fy} Intake slope protection nufotsf 
support works sfo{ ;d]t ;DkGg eO;s]sf] 5 . 

n	Desander Intake tunnels, operation tunnel, 

flushing tunnel & outlet tunnels (total 

length=1155.10m) sf] sfo{ ;DkGg eO e"ldut 
l8;]G8/ #1 / #2 df klxnf] r/0fsf] s+lqml6Ësf] 
sfo{ ;DkGg eO;s]sf] / l8;]G8/ #3 df %)Ü 
s+lqml6Ësf] sfo{ ;DkGg ePsf] 5 .

n	$!*% dL6/ nfdf] Headrace ;'?Ësf] excavation 
tyf primary rock support sf] sfo{ ;DkGg eO 
xfn Invert Concreting / Final Support sf] sfo{ 
eO/x]sf] 5  . xfn;Dd !!%* ld= Final Layer 

Shotcreting / $)%( ld= Invert Concreting sfo{ 
;DkGg eO;s]sf] ;fy} Rock Class IV / V df lining 
sf] sfo{ ;DkGg x'g] r/0fdf /x]sf] 5 .

n	Main access tunnel to powerhouse, access tunnel 

to transformer cavern, valve chamber, surge tank 

aeration tunnel & all construction adits (total 

length=1501.45m) sf] sfo{ ;DkGg ePsf] 5 . 

n	Surge tank (H=61.4m, Dia=16m) sf] Pilot hole 

(Dia=1.4m) sf] excavation sfo{ ;DkGg eO{ To;nfO{ 
enlargement ug]{ sfo{ eO/x]sf]df jiff{ofddf 
uPsf] klx/f]n] kx'Frdfu{ k"0f{ ?kdf aufPsf]n] ;f] 
sfo{ k'gM ;"rf? ug]{ k|lqmof cuf8L a9]sf] tyf 
Penstock Vertical Shaft (H=133.4m, Dia=6m) sf] 
;Dk"0f{ sfo{ ;DkGg eO;s]sf] 5 . ;fy} Penstock 

Horizontal Tunnnel (L=227.60, Dia= 6.0m) 

df Steel Lining sf] sfo{ afFsL /x]sf] 5 . 

n	Underground Powerhouse df l;len tkm{sf] 
sfo{ ;DkGg eO{;s]sf] 5  . ;fy} EOT Crane 
sf] h8fg sfo{, ltgj6} Bus-Bar Tunnels (Total 

Length= 91m) sf]  sfo{ ;DkGg ePsf] 5 . 

n	Underground Transformer Cavern df painting 
afx]s cGo l;len ;DalGw sfo{ ;DkGg ePsf] 5 .

n	tLgj6} Draft Tube Tunnel (Total Length=147m) sf]  
sfo{ ;DkGg u/L Steel lining sf] sfo{ ;d]t ;DkGg 
ePsf] 5  . To;}u/L Tailrace Branch Tunnel (Total 

Length= 136m, Dia=4m) sf] sfo{ ;DkGg ePsf] 5 .

n	^ ld= Jof;sf] Tailrace Tunnel sf] s"n nDafO{ 
^%(=#) ld= dWo] ^@% ld= -s/La (% k|ltzt_ sf] 
Excavation tyf rock support sf] sfo{ ;DkGg 
ePsf] 5 . o; If]qsf] r]g]h )±%)(=^) ld= b]lv 
tnlt/sf] efudf very weak zone b]lvPsf]n] ;f] 
sf] Treatment u/L Excavation ug]{ sfo{ eO{/x]sf] 
5 . 

u_ n6 @ M On]S6«f]d]sflgsn lgdf{0f sfo{sf] nflu 7]s]bf/ M/S 

VOITH Hydro Pvt. Ltd, India ;+u h'nfO{ #!, @)!$ Dff 7]Ssf 
;Demf}tf ePsf] / xfn lghaf6 Electromechanical Equipment 
x?sf] Design/ Drawings ;DkGg u/L  manufacturing, 

inspection tyf delivery ug]{ sfo{ eO/x]sf] 5 . ;fy} lghn] 
xfn;Dd manufacture eO;s]sf d'Vo d'Vo Electromechenical 

Equipment x? Turbine Generator / Transformer nufot 
cGo Accessories tyf Embedded parts x?sf] site delivery  
ul/;s]sf] / Shipment sf] nflu packaging eO;s]sf c? 
Electromechanical Equipment x? cfof]hgf :yndf delivery 

sf nflu cfjZos k|s[of cufl8 a9fO;s]sf] 5 .

o;sf ;fy} Powerhouse Complex df EOT Crane Installation 
eO{ ;f] dfkm{t Powerhouse sf cGo pks/0fx? h8fg sfo{ 
eO/x]sf] 5 . ;fy} Pit liners, Draft tubes / Spiral case (Unit 

No. 3, 2 and 1) h8fg eO{ Spiral case sf] Unit No. 3 and 2 
sf] Pressure test ;d]t ;DkGg eO{;s]sf] / ltgj6} o"lg6sf] 
concreting sfo{ ;DkGg ePsf] 5  . ;fy} Drainage and 
Dewatering Monorail, Cooling water system monorail sf] 
h8fg klg ;DkGg eO 11/132 KV Power Transformer x? sf] 
Installation sfo{ ;DkGg eO;s]sf] 5 . 
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lgh 7]s]bf/nfO{ o; cf=j= @)&^÷)&& ;Dddf Advance 

Payment jfkt hDdf cd]l/sL 8n/ %!,#@#=)^ / g]kfnL 
?k}ofF !,%!,$%,$$^=)) tyf Interim Payment Certificate 

(IPC) jfkt hDdf cd]l/sL 8n/ !,$!,#^,%##=)) / g]kfnL 
?k}ofF !!,&^,!),!@&=)) e'QmfgL ul/Psf] 5 . 

3_ n6 # M 6«fG;ld;g nfOg cGtu{t cfof]hgfsf] kfj/xfp; 
b]lv Chilime Hub ;Ddsf] sl/j !)=) ls=dL= nfdf] !#@ 
s]=eL= 8jn ;ls{6 k|;f/0f nfO{g lgdf{0fsf] nflu 7]s]bf/ M/S 

Mudbhary & Joshi Construction Pvt. Ltd., Nepal ;+u ldlt 
@)&$÷#÷! df 7]Ssf ;Demf}tf ePsf] / lghn] xfn Detail 

design & drawings sf] sfo{ ;DkGg u/L ;fO6 lgdf{0f sfo{ 
ul//x]sf] 5  . pQm Transmission Line lgdf{0fsf] nflu ;f] 
If]qdf cfjZos kg]{ lghL hUuf :yfoL ?kdf k|flKtsf nflu 
hUuf k|flKt P]g, @)#$ adf]lhd k|s[of cuf8L a9fO d'cfAhf 
ljt/0f ;DkGg eO;s]sf] / ;/sf/L hUufsf] ef]uflwsf/ 
k|fKt eO;s]sf] 5  . ;fy} k|flKt eO;s]sf hUufx?df 
7]s]bf/n] Tower sf] Approved Design/Drawings adf]lhd 
Foundation Excavation u/L Concreting sfo{ ul//x]sf] 5.    

lgh 7]s]bf/nfO{ o; cf=j= @)&^÷)&& ;Dddf Advance 

Payment jfkt hDdf ?=!,$!,%#,)(!=)) tyf Interim Payment 

Certificate jfkt hDdf ?=!,̂ *,% ,̂)(!=)) e'QmfgL ul/Psf] 5 . 

ljZjJofkL dxfdf/Lsf] ?kdf km}ln/x]sf] sf]le8–!( sf sf/0f 
lgdf{0f sfo{df s]xL c;xhtf eO/x]sf] cj:yfdf cfof]hgfsf] 
On]S6«f]d]sflgsn sfo{sf 7]sbf/sf sd{rf/Lx? ldlt @)&^ 
;fn r}q * b]lv cfof]hgf:yn 5f8L ef/t lkmtf{ uPsf] 
/ g]kfndf ;d]t sf]le8–!( sf] a9\bf] ;+qmd0f /f]syfdsf 
nflu @)&^ ;fn r}q !! b]lv b]zJofkL aGbfaGbL nfu" eO{ 
lgdf{0f sfo{ k|efljt ePsf]df phf{, hn;|f]t tyf l;+rfO{ 
dGqfno, g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0f, lhNnf k|zf;g sfof{no 
/;'jf, :yflgo lgsfox?, o; sDkgLsf] ;+rfns ;ldlt / 
sDkgL tyf cfof]hgf Joj:yfkgsf] ;lqmo kxndf lgdf{0f 
;fdfu|Lx?sf] cf+lzs cfk'lt{ u/L n6–! 7]s]bf/af6 lgdf{0f sfo{ 
cufl8 a9fOPsf]df o; jif{sf] jiff{ofddf c;f/sf] z'?jft 
b]lvg} ePsf] clj/n jiff{sf] sf/0f ;h{;fˆ6 hfg] kx'Fr dfu{df 
cToflws klx/f] uO{ k"0f{ ?kdf aGb ePsf] / xfn  pQm 
klx/f] x6fO{ lgdf{0f sfo{ ;"rf? ug]{ k|of; eO/x]sf], @)&& 
;fn cfiff9 ^ / & ut]sf] af9Ln] cfof]hgfsf] lgdf{0ffwLg 
afFw:yn, 6]n/]; 6g]n nufotsf kx'Fr dfu{ Ifltu|:t ePsf] 
/ Coffer Dam ;d]t k"0f{ ?kdf aufPsf]n] afFw:ynsf] afFsL 
sfo{ jiff{ofd kl5 dfq ;'? ePsf] 5 . o;sf cnfjf n6–! 

7]s]bf/ cGtu{t sfo{/t lrlgofF sfdbf/x? sf]le8–!( sf 
sf/0f g]kfndf ePsf] aGbfaGbLaf6 nfdf] ;do;Dd rfOgf 
kms{g gkfO{ cfof]hgfdfg} /lx/xg' kg]{ cj:yfsf sf/0f 
rfOgf kms{g kfpg'kg]{ dfu /fvL cfof]hgf :yn s]xL ;do 
aGb u/]sf] ePtf klg Joj:yfkgaf6 ;DalGwt lgsfox?df 
cfjZos kxn u/L lghx?nfO{ rfOgf lkmtf{ hfg] jftfj/0f 
agfP kZrft cfof]hgf lgdf{0f sfo{ k'gM ;'rf? ul/Psf] lyof] . 
o;/L cfof]hgf lgdf{0f sfo{df ljleGg lsl;dsf] sfa' aflx/sf] 
kl/l:ylt >[hgf eO{ lgdf{0f sfo{ k|efljt ePsf] / o;af6 
cfof]hgfdf yk Iflt x'g glbO{ cfof]hgf lgdf{0f sfo{ l56f] 
;DkGg ug{ x/;Dejsf k|of;x? ul/Fb} cfPsf] Joxf]/f cjut 
u/fpg rfxG5' .

@=! cfof]hgf ;DkGg x'g] nlIft cjwL 
sDkgLåf/f lgdf{0ffwLg /;'jfu9L hnljB't cfof]hgfsf] 
lgdf{0f sfo{ ;DkGg u/L Jofkfl/s pTkfbg z'? ug]{ nlIft 
ldlt @)&* c;f/ d;fGt -h'nfO{ !%, @)@!_ /x]sf] 5 . 

#= /fli6«o tyf cGt/fli6«o kl/l:ytLn] sDkgLsf] 
sf/f]af/df kg]{ c;/	
lrlnd] hnlaB't sDkgL lnld6]8sf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] 
ldlt @)^*÷)&÷)@ sf] lg0f{ofg';f/ /;'jfu9L hnlaB't 
cfof]hgfsf] s'n cg'dflgt nfut ?= !# ca{ ^* s/f]8 $@ 
nfv /x]sf] / ;f] adf]lhd g} g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0f ;+u 
ljB't vl/b ljqmL ;Demf}tf / sd{rf/L ;+rosf]if ;+u C0f 
;Demf}tf ePsf] lyof] . pQm nfut cg'dfg tof/ ubf{ lab]zL 
d'b|f tkm{ ;f]xL a]nfsf] k|rlnt lalgdo b/ ! cd]l/sL 8n/ 
a/fa/ g]kfnL ?=*)÷– /flvPsf] df xfn g]kfnL ?k}+of cd]l/sL 
8n/sf] t'ngfdf cjd"Nog ePsf] / @)&@ sf] ljgf;sf/L 
e'sDk, tt\kZrftsf] gfsfaGbL, xfn ljZjJofkL dxfdf/Lsf] 
?kdf km}ln/x]sf] sf]le8–!( / ljleGg lsl;dsf sfa' aflx/sf 
kl/l:ylt nufotsf sf/0fx?n] ubf{ cfof]hgf lgdf{0f cjwL 
;d]t a9\g uPsf] sf/0f cfof]hgfsf] nfutdf a[lå x'g] b]lvG5 .

$= sDkgLsf] Jofj;flos ;DaGw
sDkgLsf] ;+:yfks ;+:yfx? g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0f, lrlnd] 
hnljB't sDkgL lnld6]8 / /;'jf lhNnfsf ;DalGwt :yflgo 
lgsfox?, C0fbftf ;+:yf sd{rf/L ;+rosf]if tyf cfly{s 
sf/f]af/ ul/+b} cfOPsf ljleGg ljlQo ;+:yfx? d'Vot d]uf 
a}+s g]kfn lnld6]8, l;4fy{ a}s lnld6]8, g]kfn OGe]i6d]G6 
a}+s lnld6]8, PgPdaL a}+s lnld6]8, / z]o/ lgisfzg tyf 
ljlqm k|aGws l;4fy{ Soflk6n lnld6]8 ;+usf] Joj;flos 
;DaGw ;'dw'/ /xFb} cfPsf] 5 .
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%= ;+rfns ;ldlt
o; sDkgLsf] k|aGwkq tyf lgodfjnLdf ;+:yfks 
z]o/wgLx?af6 dgf]lgt jf lgjf{lrt % hgf, ;j{;fwf/0f 
z]o/wgLx?af6 lgjf{lrt $ hgf / @ hgf :jtGq u/L 
hDdf !! hgfsf] ;+rfns ;ldlt /xg] Joj:yf 5  . t/ 
xfn;Dd klg ;j{;fwf/0f ;d'x tkm{sf] z]o/ laqmL ljt/0f 
;DkGg eOg;s]sf]n] ;j{;fwf/0f ;d'xaf6 k|ltlglwTj 
ug'{x'g] ;+rfnsx?sf] rog x'g ;s]sf] 5}g . t;y{, xfn o; 
sDkgLsf] ;+rfns ;ldltdf d"Vo k|a4{s lrlnd] hnljB't 
sDkgL lnld6]8af6– #, g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0faf6– @ / 
sd{rf/L ;~rosf]if ;Fusf] C0f ;+emf}tf tyf sDkgLsf] 
lgodfjnLdf ePsf] k|fjwfg d'tfljs pQm sf]ifaf6– ! u/L 
hDdf ̂  hgfsf] ;+rfns ;ldlt /x]sf] 5 . cf=j= @)&^÷)&& 
tyf xfnsf ldltdf sfod ;+rfnsx?sf] ljj/0f tflnsf # 
df /x]sf] 5 .

^= n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bg pk/ ;+rfns ;ldltsf] 
k|ltlqmof
n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf s'g} s}lkmot b]lvPsf] 5}g .

&= ;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj
sDkgLaf6 ;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj cGtu{t :yflgo 
ljsf;sf sfo{x? ug{ cfof]hgf k|efljt /;'jf lhNnfsf] 
y'dg tyf l6d'/] uf=lj=;= x?df 5'§f5'§} ;/f]sf/ ;ldltx? 
dfkm{t :yflgo ;Fu ;dGjo ul/ ljsf;sf sfo{x? cuf8L 
a9fOPsf] 5 . pQm If]qdf cfof]hgf lgdf{0fsf] nflu agfOPsf] 
ljB't k|zf/0f nfOgaf6 l/d'/], y'dg tyf j[lbd uf=lj=;= sf 
j:tLx?df ljB'lts/0f ug]{ sfo{ ;DkGg eO;s]sf] 5 . /f]Ëf b]lv 
y'dg ufpF ;Dd k'Ug] df]6/ af6f]]sf] lgdf{0f ;DkGg ePsf] 5 . 

To;}u/L y'dg tyf l6d'/] ufpFdf u'Daf tyf ;fd'bflos ejg 
lgdf{0f ug]{ sfo{, tftf]kfgL ;+/If0f ug]{ sfo{, l;kd'ns tflnd, 
ljBfnodf lzIfssf] Joj:yf, ;fd'bflos 3§sf] Joj:yf, 
a[Iff/f]k0f sfo{, emf]n'Ë] k'n dd{t sfo{, kmf]xf]/ Joj:yfkg tyf 
;/;kmfOsf sfo{qmdx? nufotsf sfo{x? ub}{ cfPsf] 5  . 
eljiodf klg o; lsl;dsf ;fdflhs ljsf;df 6]jf k'Ug] 
sfo{x?sf] nflu cfof]hgfaf6 cfly{s tyf ef}lts ;xof]u ub}{ 
hfg] sfo{qmd /x]sf] 5 . 

*= ;Da4 sDkgL aLrsf] sf/f]jf/
cf=j= @)&^÷)&& df o; sDkgLsf] z]o/wgLx?;+u z]o/sf] 
sf/f]af/ afx]s g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0faf6 o; sDkgLdf 
sfhdf vl6O{ cfpg'ePsf sd{rf/Lx?sf] cf]e/x]8 jfktsf] 
jflif{s ?=@@,@!,*($, O=ljl8ªsf nflu g]=lj=k|f= sf] ;e{/ 
pkef]u u/] jfkt jflif{s ?= ! nfv *) xhf/ / lrlnd] 
hnljB't sDkgLsf] :ofkm|'a]+zL SofDkdf o; sDkgLsf 
k/fdz{bftfn] cfjf; k|of]u u/] jfkt jflif{s ?= % nfv 
e'QmfgL ul/Psf] 5 .  

g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0f ;+u /;'jfu9L hnljB't cfof]hgfsf] 
ljB't vl/b ljqmLsf nflu ePsf] ;Demf}tf (PPA) sf] k|fjwfg 
adf]lhd cfjZos kg]{ ?=% s/f]8sf] lgzt{ sfo{;Dkfbg 
hdfgt (Performance Guarantee) sf nflu o; cfof]hgfsf] 
vr{df ;dfj]z ug]{u/L >L lrlnd] hnljB't sDkgLaf6 ?=@% 
nfv w/f}6L /sd a}+sdf /flv >L lxdfnog a}+s lnld6]8af6 
sfo{ ;DkGg hdfgt hf/L ePsf]df ;f] sf] Dofb ;dfKt 
ePsf]n] yk cjwLsf] nflu xfn o; sDkgL dfkm{t >L l;4fy{ 
a}+s lnld6]8af6 pQm hdfgt hf/L u/LPsf] x'Fbf lxdfnog 
a}+sdf /x]sf] ?=@% nfvsf] w/f}6L /sd km's'jf u/L >L lrlnd] 
hnljB't sDkgLaf6 o; sDkgLdf lkmtf{ ug{ afFsL /x]sf] 5 .

qm= ;+= ;+rfnsx?sf] gfd kb k|ltlglwTj ul/Psf] ;+:yf
;+rfnsdf axfn cjlw

b]lv ;Dd

1 >L dfwj k|;fb sf]O/fnf cWoIf lr=h=s=ln= 8÷6÷2075 xfn;Dd 

2 >L /fdk|;fb l/dfn ;+rfns lr=h=s=ln=
3÷5÷2072 7÷30÷2076

8÷29÷2076 xfn;Dd

3 >L k|jn clwsf/L ;+rfns g]=lj=k|f= 7÷8÷2073 xfn;Dd 

4 >L led k|;fb ltdlN;gf ;+rfns lr=h=s=ln=
7÷24÷2073 7÷30÷2076

8÷29÷2076 xfn;Dd

5 >L /f]rg >]i7 ;+rfns sd{rf/L ;+rosf]if 1÷16÷2075 xfn;Dd 

6 >L ;'efif s'df/ ld> ;+rfns g]=lj=k|f= 8÷18÷2076 xfn;Dd 

tflnsf #M ;+rfns ;ldltsf kbflwsf/Lx?sf] ljj/0f
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(= cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL
cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL k|efjsf/L agfpg sDkgLsf] 5'§} 
cfly{s k|zf;g tyf vl/b ljlgodfjnL tof/ u/L kbLo 
lhDd]jf/L cg';f/ ljleGg clwsf/ tyf l;dfx? tf]lsPsf] 
5  . cfGtl/s n]vf k|0ffnL ;an agfO /fVg sDkgL P]g, 
@)^# sf] bkmf !^$ sf] clwgdf /xL ;~rfns ;ldltsf 
;b:ox? /x]sf] n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt u7g u/L ;f]xL ;ldltsf] 
lgb]{zg Pj+ cg'udgdf sDkgLsf] n]vf ;~rfng x'Fb} cfPsf] 
/ cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0fsf] ;d]t Joj:yf /x]sf] Joxf]/f cjut 
u/fpg rfxG5' . To;}u/L sDkgL tyf cfof]hgfsf] sfo{nfO{ 
k|efjsf/L ?kdf cuf8L a9fpg kbk"lt{ ;ldlt / cfof]hgf 
sfof{Gjog tyf cg'udg ;ldlt (PIMC) u7g ul/Psf] 5 . 

!)= n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt
sDkgL P]g @)^# sf] bkmf !^$ df ePsf] Joj:yf cg';f/ 
sDkgLsf] ;~rfns ;ldltn] Ps n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt u7g 
u/]sf] 5 . n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltdf cf=j= @)&^÷)&& df tyf 
xfn sfod kbflwsf/Lx?sf] ljj/0f tflnsf $ df  /x]sf] 5 .

cf=j= @)&^÷)&& df n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bg, cfjlws cfly{s 
k|ltj]bg tyf cGo cfly{s Joj:yfkgsf ljifox?df 5nkmn 
ug{sf nflu n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf] !) k6s a}7s a;]sf] lyof] . 

!!= cfly{s jif{ @)&^÷)&& sf] s'n Joa:yfkg vr{
o; sDkgL cGtu{t lgdf{0ffwLg cfof]hgfsf] ;fO6 sfof{no 
tyf sDkgLsf] s]lGb|o sfof{nodf sfo{/t sd{rf/L vr{ / 
sfof{no ;+rfng ug{ nfu]sf] vr{nfO{ Joj:yfkg vr{ 
dflgPsf] 5 . h; cg';f/ o; cfly{s jif{df x|f; afx]s hDdf 
?=# s/f]8 $^ nfv *& xhf/ #( vr{ ePsf] 5 .

!@= ;+rfns tyf pRr kb:y kbflwsf/Lsf] kfl/>lds
cfly{s jif{ @)&^÷)&& df sDkgLsf ;+rfns tyf pRr 
kbflwsf/Lx?n] k|fKt ug'ePsf] eQf tyf ;'ljwf ;DaGwL 
ljj/0f tflnsf % df /x]sf] 5 .

!#= sDkgL tyf cfof]hgf Joj:yfkgdf sfo{/t 
sd{rf/L ;+Vof
sDkgL tyf cfof]hgf Joj:yfkgdf xfn clws[t :t/df 
hDdf ## hgf / ;xfos :t/df hDdf *# hgf u/L s'n 
!!^ hgf sd{rf/Lx? sfo{/t /x]sf 5g .

!$=z]o/wgLx?n] a'lemlng afFsL /x]sf] nfef+zsf] /sd
xfn cfof]hgf ;~rfngdf cfO{ g;s]sf] x'Fbf of] j'Fbf nfu" 
gx'g] b]lvG5 .

qm= ;+= ;+rfnsx?sf] gfd kb lhDd]jf/L
axfn /x]sf] cjwL

b]lv ;Dd

1 >L led k|;fb ltdlN;gf ;+rfns cWoIf
8÷6÷2073 7÷30÷2076

8÷29÷2076 xfn;Dd

2 >L /fdk|;fb l/dfn ;+rfns ;b:o 8÷6÷2073 3÷15÷2076

3 >L /f]rg >]i7 ;+rfns ;b:o 3÷23÷2075 xfn;Dd

4 >L dfwj k|;fb sf]O/fnf ;+rfns ;b:o 3÷15÷2076 8÷28÷2076

5 >L k|jn clwsf/L ;+rfns ;b:o 8÷29÷2076 xfn;Dd

6 >L g/gfy Gof}kfg] sDkgL ;lrj ;b:o ;lrj 5÷20÷2072 xfn;Dd

tflnsf $M n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf kbflwsf/Lx?sf] ljj/0f

tflnsf %M ;+rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx?sf] eQf tyf ;'ljwf ;DaGwL ljj/0fqm=;+= a}7s ljj/0f /sd ?=

1= ;+rfns ;ldltsf] a}7s eQf k|ltJolQm k|lt a}7s                6,000

2= ;+rfns ;ldltn] u7g u/]sf] ;ldlt / pk–;ldltsf a}7s eQf k|ltJolQm k|lt a}7s 3,000

3= sfo{sf/L k|d'vsf] jflif{s tna eQf tyf cGo ;'ljwf 26,27,019

4= sDkgLsf ;+rfnsx?nfO{ sDkgLsf k|jGw ;+rfns÷sfo{sf/L k|d'v ;/x b}lgs tyf e|d0f eQf lbg] Joj:yf /x]sf] .
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!%= sDkgLn] o; P]g tyf k|rlnt sfg"gsf] 
kfngf k"0f{ ?kdf u/]sf] 5 eGg] s'/fsf] pb\3f]if0f
o; sDkgLn] k|rlnt sfg"g adf]lhd l;h{gf x'g] ;Dk"0f{ 
zt{x?sf] kfngf pRr ;ts{tf ;fy kl/kfng u/]sf] tYo 
o; ul/dfdo ;efdf pb\3f]if ug{ rfxG5' .

!^= s[t1tf 1fkg tyf wGojfb
/;'jfu9L xfO8«f]kfj/ sDkgL lnld6]8 cGtu{tsf] /;'jfu9L 
hnljB't cfof]hgfsf] lgdf{0f sfo{ lgwf{l/t ;do leq} ;DkGg 
ug]{ qmddf k|f/lDes cWoog z'? eP b]lv xfnsf] cj:yf;Dd 
NofO{ k'¥ofpg k|ToIf ?kdf ;xof]u ug]{ ;+:yfks z]o/wgL g]kfn 
ljB't k|flws/0f, lrlnd] hnljB't sDkgL lnld6]8 / /;'jf 
lhNnfsf :yflgo txx? tyf k|ToIf jf ck|ToIf ?kn] ;xof]u 
ug]{ phf{ dGqfno, cy{ dGqfno, jg tyf e"–;+/If0f dGqfno, 
jftfj/0f dGqfno, e"ld ;'wf/ tyf Aoj:yf dGqfno, jfl0fHo 
tyf cfk"lt{ dGqfno, pBf]u dGqfno, u[x dGqfno, ljB't 
ljsf; ljefu, g]kfn /fi6« a}+s, ag ljefu, /fli6«o lgs'~h 
tyf aGohGt' ;+/If0f ljefu, pBf]u ljefu, >d ljefu, 
cWofudg ljefu, eG;f/ ljefu nufotsf ;DalGwt sfof{no 
tyf g]kfn ;/sf/sf ljleGg lgsfosf kbflwsf/Lx?nfO{ d 
xflb{s wGojfb lbg rfxG5' . 

o;}u/L sDkgLsf lgofds lgsfox? ljB't lgodg cfof]u, 
sDkgL /lhi6«f/sf] sfof{no, g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{, g]kfn :6s 
PS;r]Gh lnld6]8, l;=l8=P; P08 lSnol/ª lnld6]8af6 
k|fKt ;xof]u, ;Nnfx tyf ;'emfjsf nflu xflb{s wGojfb 
lbg rfxG5' . sDkgLsf] z]o/ lgisfzg tyf ljlqm k|jGws 
tyf z]o/ /lhi6«f/ l;4fy{ Soflk6n lnld6]8k|lt klg xflb{s 
cfef/L 5' . ;fy} /;'jf lhNnfsf lhNnf k|zf;g sfof{no, 
lhNnf ;dGjo ;ldlt, lhNnf l:yt g]kfnL ;]gf, lhNnf k|x/L 
sfof{no, z;:q k|x/L, lhNnf jg sfof{no, nfª6fª /fli6«o 
lgs'~h sfof{no, dfnkf]t sfof{no, lhNnf gfkL sfof{no, 
/;'jfu9L eG;f/ sfof{no Pj+ lhNnfsf cGo ;/sf/L lgsfox? 
tyf /;'jf lhNnfsf uf];fOs'08 ufpmFkflnsf, ;f] ufpFkflnsf 
cGtu{tsf j8f sfof{nox? nufot ;Dk"0f{ ufpmFkflnsfx?af6 
cfof]hgf sfof{Gjogdf k"0f{ ;xof]u k|fKt ePsf]df xflb{s 
wGojfb lbg rfxG5' / cfufdL lbgx?df klg lg/Gt/ ;xof]u 
kfpg] ljZjf; u/]sf] 5' . 

/;'jfu9L xfO8«f]kfj/ sDkgLsf] ljlQo Joj:yfkgdf ;xof]u 
/ ;b\efj /fVg] sd{rf/L ;~ro sf]if tyf cGo ljlQo 
;+:yfx?nfO{ klg wGojfb lbg rfxG5' .

cfof]hgfsf] lgdf{0f / ;+rfng ;DaGwL sfo{df ;xof]u / 
;b\efj b]vfpFb} cfpg' ePsf :yflgo lgsfosf kbflwsf/Lx?, 
cfof]hgfsf ;/f]sf/ ;ldltx?, cfof]hgf If]qsf ;Dk'0f{ 
:yflgojfl;x?, jg pkef]Qmf ;d"xx?, cfdf ;d"xx?, o'jf 
Snj, z}lIfs ;+:yf / k|ToIf jf k/f]If?kdf ;xof]u ug'{ x'g] 
nAwk|ltli7t AolQmx?, a'l4hLlj ju{ / kqsf/ ldqx?nfO{ 
klg d wGojfb lbg rfxG5' .

o; cfof]hgfsf] k|f/lDes cWoog z'? eP b]lv xfnsf] 
cj:yf ;Dd ;xof]u k'¥ofpg] g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0f tyf 
lrlnd] hnljB't sDkgLsf ;Da4 ;Dk"0f{ sd{rf/Lx?df 
xflb{s wGojfb lbg rfxG5' .

o; cfof]hgfnfO{ k|ToIf jf k/f]If?kdf ;xof]u ug'{ x'g] 
/;'jf lhNnfsf jt{dfg ;+l3o tyf k|b]z ;f+;bx?, e"=k"= 
;f+;bx?, ljleGg /fhg}lts bnsf g]tf tyf sfo{stf{x?, 
;/f]sf/jfnf ;+3 ;+:yf, lzIfs, ljBfyL{, ;dfh;]jL, gful/s 
;dfh nufot ;Dk"0f{ ;/f]sf/jfnfx? Kf|lt o; sDkgLsf] 
tkm{af6 xflb{s cfef/ k|s6 ub{5' .

o; cfof]hgfsf] ;kmn sfof{Gjog ug{sf] nflu k|f/De b]lv 
xfn;Dd ;xof]u k'¥ofpg' ePsf o; sDkgLsf] ;+rfns 
;ldltsf ;b:ox?, lrlnd] hnljB't sDkgL lnld6]8sf 
;+rfnsx?, Joj:yfkg tyf sd{rf/L o"lgog, g]kfn ljB't 
k|flws/0fsf ;+rfnsx?, Joj:yfkg, sd{rf/L o'lgog, ;+3, 
tyf kl/ifb nufotsf ;a} sd{rf/L ;fyLx?nfO{ wGojfb lbg 
rfxG5' . ;fy} o; cfof]hgfnfO{ o; r/0f;Dd NofOk'¥ofpg 
lqmofzLn sDkgL Joj:yfkg, sDkgL tyf cfof]hgfsf 
;a} sd{rf/Lx?sf ;fy} cfof]hgf lgdf{0f Pj+ cWoog cflb 
sfo{x?df k|ToIf jf k/f]If?kdf ;xof]u ug'{ x'g] ;a}nfO{ 
wGojfb lbg rfxG5' .

cGTodf, ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgLHo"x?n] sDkgL / sDkgL ;+rfns 
;ldlt k|lt b]vfpg' ePsf] ;xof]u, ;b\efj / ljZjf;sf] 
lgldQ xflb{s s[t1tf tyf wGojfb 1fkg ug{ rfxG5' / 
cfufdL lbgx?df klg o;} u/L lg/Gt/ ;fy lbg'x'g]5 eGg] 
ljZjf; lnPsf] 5' . cGTodf, oxfFx? ;a}nfO{ k'gM Ps k6s 
wGojfb lbg rfxG5' . 

wGojfb .

cWoIf
/;'jfu9L xfO8«f]kfj/ sDkgL ln=
dxf/fhu~h, sf7df8f}+ .
ldltM @)&&÷&÷@&
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To The Shareholders 

Rasuwagadhi Hydropower Company Ltd. 

Kathmandu

OPINION
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of 

Rasuwagadhi Hydropower Company Ltd , which comprises 

the Statement of Financial Position as at Ashad 31, 2077, the 

Statements of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income, 

the Statements of Cash Flows, and the Statement of Changes 

in Equity for the year then ended, along with Notes forming 

part of the Financial Statements, and a summary of significant 

accounting policies 

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present 

fairly, in all material respect gives a true and fair view of the 

financial position of the company as at 31 Ashad 2077 (15 

July 2020) and their financial performance and cash flows for 

the year then ended in accordance with the Nepal Financial 

Reporting Standards.

BASIS FOR OPINION
We conducted our audit in accordance with Nepal Standards 

on Auditing (NSA). Our responsibilities under those standards 

are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the 

Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We 

are independent of the company in accordance with the 

ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the 

financial statements in Nepal, and we have fulfilled our ethical 

responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We 

believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient 

and appropriate with these requirements. We believe that the 

audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 

to provide a basis for our opinion.

Audit Key Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional 

judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the 

financial statements for the FY 2076/77. The project has been 

continuously delayed leading to increase in Project cost. Except 

for this, we don't have noticed any such type of matters.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF MANAGEMENT AND THOSE 
CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair 

presentation of the financial statements in accordance with the 

Nepal Financial Reporting Standard. This responsibility includes 

designing, implementing and maintaining internal control 

which are relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of 

financial statements that are free from material misstatement, 

whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying 

appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting 

estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is 

responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as 

a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to 

going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting 

unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or 

to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing 

the Company’s financial reporting process.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF 
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about 

whether the financial statements as a whole are free from 

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to 

Independent Auditor’s Report



issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable 

assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee 

that an audit conducted in accordance with NSAs will always 

detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements 

can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, 

individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be 

expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken 

on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with NSAs, we exercise 

professional judgments and maintain professional skepticism 

throughout the audit. We also:

•	 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the 

financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design 

and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, 

and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate 

to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting 

a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than 

for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion 

forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 

override of internal control.

•	 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to 

the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 

appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose 

of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 

Company’s internal control.

•	 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used 

and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and 

related disclosures made by management.

•	 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of 

the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the 

audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty 

exists related to events or conditions that may cast 

significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a 

going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty 

exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s 

report to the related disclosures in the financial statements 

or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our 

opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence 

obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, 

future events or conditions may cause the Company to 

cease to continue as a going concern.

•	 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content 

of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and 

whether the financial statements represent the underlying 

transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair 

presentation.

•	 Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding 

the financial information of the entities or activities to 

express an opinion on the financial statements. We remain 

solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance 

regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 

timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including 

any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify 

during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

On the basis of our examination, we would like to further 

report that:

a)	 We have obtained all the information and explanations, 

which to the best of our knowledge and belief were 

necessary for the purpose for audit;

b)	 Books of accounts have been maintained properly as 

required by prevailing laws of Nepal reflecting the real 

affairs of the Company;

c)	 Financial statements dealt with by this report are in 

agreement with the books of account of the Company.

d)	 In our opinion and to the best of our information 

and according to the explanation given to us, We 

have not come across the cases where any Board of 

Directors/representative/employee of the Company has 

acted in contrary to law or misappropriated any property 

of the Company or caused any loss/damage to the 

Company or committed accounting fraud.

CA. Sagar Acharya

Proprietor

S.Acharya & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Kathmandu, Nepal

Date: 3rd Mangsir 2077

UDIN Number: 201118CA008085JjGL
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Statement of Financial Position
As at 31 Ashad 2077 (15 July 2020)

NRs.

Particulars Notes 31.03.2077 31.03.2076

Assets

Non Current Assets 1  12,484,664,260  7,827,371,327 

Property, Plant & Equipments 1.1  146,973,920  165,516,367 

Intangible Assets 1.1  201,528  64,512 

Capital Work in Progress 1.2  12,337,488,812  7,661,790,448 

Current Assets  151,679,013  1,488,245,142 

Inventory 2  4,724,616  3,351,112 

Prepayments 3  1,173,070  1,204,085 

Financial Instruments 4

Financial Assets 4.1

Advances & Deposits 4.1.1  66,836,738  971,669,270 

Investment 4.1.2  -    -   

Trade Receivables 4.1.3  2,500,000  5,495,753 

Cash & Cash Equivalents 4.1.4  76,444,589  506,524,922 

Total Assets  12,636,343,273  9,315,616,469 

Equity & Liabilities

Equity 5  5,956,083,408  6,029,145,524 

Share Capital 5.1  6,157,890,000  6,157,890,000 

Retained Earnings 5.2  (201,806,592)  (128,744,476)

Non Controlling Interest

Non Current Liabilities  6,096,358,902  2,886,736,899 

Long Term Loans 6  6,096,358,902  2,886,736,899 

Deferred Tax Liability 7

Current Liabilities  583,900,963  399,734,046 

Provisions 8  16,794,147  13,718,984 

Financial Instruments

Financial Liabilities 9

Trade and Other Payables 9.1  567,106,816  386,015,062 

Total Equity & Liabilities  12,636,343,273  9,315,616,469 

As per our report of even date

Date : 
Place: Kathmandu 

__________________ 
C.A. Sagar Acharya

Proprietor
S.Acharya & Associates
Chartered Accountants

___________________
Bhim Prasad Timalsina

Director

__________________ 
Prabal Adhikari

Director

__________________ 
Ram Prasad Rimal

Director

__________________ 
Madhav Prasad Koirala

Chairman

___________________
Dharam Raj Sharma
Chief Financial Officer

___________________
Bishwa Malla

Chief Executive Officer

__________________ 
Subhash Kumar Mishra

Director 

__________________ 
Rochan Shrestha

Director
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__________________ 
C.A. Sagar Acharya

Proprietor
S.Acharya & Associates
Chartered Accountants

___________________
Bhim Prasad Timalsina

Director

__________________ 
Prabal Adhikari

Director

__________________ 
Ram Prasad Rimal

Director

__________________ 
Madhav Prasad Koirala

Chairman

___________________
Dharam Raj Sharma
Chief Financial Officer

___________________
Bishwa Malla

Chief Executive Officer

__________________ 
Subhash Kumar Mishra

Director 

__________________ 
Rochan Shrestha

Director

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
For the year ended  Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

NRs.

Particulars Notes  2076-77  2075-76 

Income

Revenue from Sale of Electricity 10  -   

Expenses

Administrative Expenses 11  (34,687,039)  (32,534,547)

Depreciation 1  (2,323,996)  (4,486,950)

Operating Profit/ (Loss)  (37,011,035)  (37,021,497)

Interest Income 12  4,358,411  44,313,993 

Other Income/Expenses 13  (40,409,492)  3,169,063 

Profit / (Loss) before Tax and Bonus  (73,062,116)  10,461,559 

Employee Bonus

Profit/ (Loss) before Tax  (73,062,116)  10,461,559 

Less: Tax  -   

Current Tax

Deferred Tax Income (Expense)

Net Profit/ (Loss) For the Year  (73,062,116)  10,461,559 

Earnings Per Share

Basic 14  (1.19)  0.17 

Diluted 14  (1.07)  0.15 

Other Comprehensive Income:

Changes in revaluation surplus

Actuarial Gain (Loss) on remeasurements of defined benefit plans

Gains and losses on financial assets measured at fair value through other 

comprehensive income 

Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified

Other Comprehensive Income for the Year

Total Profit / (Loss) & Other Comprehensive Income  (73,062,116)  10,461,559 

 As per our report of even date

Date : 
Place: Kathmandu 
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Statement of Cash Flows
 For the year ended  Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

NRs.

 Particulars  2076-77  2075-76 

Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Net Profit for the Year  (73,062,116)  10,461,559 

Adjustments

Income Tax expense recognised in profit or loss

Depreciation 2,323,996 4,486,950 

Foreign Exchange Loss 40,409,492 (3,710,398)

Impairment Loss

Finance Costs

Employee Gratuity,Leave and welfare provisions

Movements in Working Capital

Decrease/(Increase) in Inventory (1,373,504) (43,862)

(Increase)/Decrease in Prepayments 31,015 (46,780)

(Increase)/Decrease in Advances, Deposits & Receivables 907,828,285 102,633,347 

Increase/(Decrease) in Current liabilities 184,166,917 178,137,902 

Total Adjustments  1,133,386,201  281,457,159 

Net Cash flow from Operating Activities (A) 1,060,324,085 291,918,718 

Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Acquisition of Property, Plant and Equipment (1,408,164) (3,410,274)

Decrease/ (Increase) in Capital Work in Progress (4,243,996,254) (2,201,737,724)

Decrease/ (Increase) in Investment  -   750,000,000 

 Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B)  (4,245,404,418)  (1,455,147,998)

Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Increase/ (Decrease) in Capital  -   1,026,315,000 

Increase/ (Decrease) in Share Application Money  -    -   

Increase/ (Decrease) in Long Term Borrowings excluding IDC  2,755,000,000 100,000,000 

Dividend Paid

 Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities ( C )  2,755,000,000  1,126,315,000 

Net Increase in Cash (A+B+C)  (430,080,333)  (36,914,280)

Cash at Beginning of the Year 506,524,922 543,439,202 

Cash at the End of the Year 76,444,589 506,524,922 

As per our report of even date

Date : 
Place: Kathmandu 

__________________ 
C.A. Sagar Acharya

Proprietor
S.Acharya & Associates
Chartered Accountants

___________________
Bhim Prasad Timalsina

Director

__________________ 
Prabal Adhikari

Director

__________________ 
Ram Prasad Rimal

Director

__________________ 
Madhav Prasad Koirala

Chairman

___________________
Dharam Raj Sharma
Chief Financial Officer

___________________
Bishwa Malla

Chief Executive Officer

__________________ 
Subhash Kumar Mishra

Director 

__________________ 
Rochan Shrestha

Director
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Statement of Changes in Equity
 For the year ended  Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

NRs.

Particulars  Share Capital  Retained Earning  Total Total Equity

Opening Closing  Balance as on 17 July, 2019  6,157,890,000  (128,744,476)  6,029,145,524  6,029,145,524 

Restated Opening Balance Before Prior Period Adjustment  6,157,890,000  (128,744,476)  6,029,145,524  6,029,145,524 

Prior Period Income  -    -   

Prior Period Expenses  -    -   

Amended Assessment Tax Settlement  -    -   

Opening Balance (Restated)  6,157,890,000  (128,744,476)  6,029,145,524  6,029,145,524 

Issue of Equity Shares  -    -    -   

Net Profit After Tax  (73,062,116)  (73,062,116)  (73,062,116)

Closing  Balance as on 15 July, 2020  6,157,890,000  (201,806,592)  5,956,083,408  5,956,083,408 

__________________ 
C.A. Sagar Acharya

Proprietor
S.Acharya & Associates
Chartered Accountants

___________________
Bhim Prasad Timalsina

Director

__________________ 
Prabal Adhikari

Director

__________________ 
Ram Prasad Rimal

Director

__________________ 
Madhav Prasad Koirala

Chairman

___________________
Dharam Raj Sharma
Chief Financial Officer

___________________
Bishwa Malla

Chief Executive Officer

__________________ 
Subhash Kumar Mishra

Director 

__________________ 
Rochan Shrestha

Director

Statement of Changes in Equity
 For the year ended  Ashadh 31 , 2076

NRs.

Particulars  Share Capital  Retained Earning  Total Total Equity

Opening Balance as on 17 July, 2018  5,131,575,000  (139,206,035)  4,992,368,965  4,992,368,965 

Issue of Equity Shares  1,026,315,000  1,026,315,000  1,026,315,000 

Net Profit after tax  10,461,559  10,461,559  10,461,559 

Closing  Balance as on 16 July, 2019  6,157,890,000  (128,744,476)  6,029,145,524  6,029,145,524 

 As per our report of even date

Date : 
Place: Kathmandu 
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A. General Information of the 
Company
Rasuwagadhi Hydropower Company Limited (RGHPCL) is an 

associate of Chilime Hydropower Company Limited (CHPCL) 

and was incorporated in August 2011 as a public limited 

company. It is developing Rasuwagadhi Hydroelectric Project 

(RGHEP) having capacity of 111MW located in Rasuwa district 

of Bagmati Province.

The financing of the project has been made with 50:50 

debt-equity ratio. The company has managed the debt 

requirement of the project from the Employees Provident 

Fund (EPF) for which tri-partite loan arrangement has been 

signed between EPF, CHPCL and RGHPCL on 2068/08/22. The 

equity investment will be made through 51% promoter share 

and 49% public share. As promoter shareholders, CHPCL holds 

32.79%, Nepal Electricity Authority (NEA) holds 18% and Local 

Authorities of Rasuwa district holds 0.21% of total shares.

 

B. Statement of Compliance
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance 

with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS) to the extent 

applicable and as published by the Accounting Standards 

Board (ASB) – Nepal. These statements have been approved 

from 226th Board of Directors’ meeting held on 2077/07/25 

and have been recommended for approval by shareholders in 

the Annual General Meeting.

C. Basis of Preparation and 
Reporting Pronouncements
The Company has, for the preparation and presentation of 

financial statements, opted to adopt Nepal Financial Reporting 

Standards (NFRSs) from the erstwhile Nepal Accounting 

Standards (NASs) both pronounced by Accounting Standards 

Board (ASB) Nepal. NFRS was pronounced by ASB Nepal as 

effective on September 13, 2013.  The regulatory requirement 

for the company to adopt NFRS is from the financial year 

2073-74 (2016-17) and company has decided to adopt the 

NFRS as a basis of preparation of financial statements from the 

financial year BS 2073-74 (2016-2017 AD).

NFRS conform, in material respect, to International Financial 

Reporting Standards (IFRS) as issued by the International 

Accounting Standards Board (IASB).

There has been significant changes, together with application 

of new standards, from the erstwhile Nepal Accounting 

Standards (NASs) to Nepal Financial Reporting Standards 

(NFRS), even though NASs had been issued in line with the 

earlier pronouncements by IASB.  

The relevant financial and disclosure impacts have been 

detailed and disclosed in relevant sections of the financial 

statements. 

NFRS 9 – Financial Instruments has been issued but is not 

effective until further notice.  For the reporting of financial 

instruments, NAS 32 Financial Instruments, Presentation, NAS 

39 Financial Instruments Recognition and Measurements and  

NFRS 7 Financial Instruments – Disclosures have been applied. 

A significant impact on classification and measurement 

including impairment of financial instruments, may arise as a 

result of application of NFRS 9.

A number of new standards and amendments to the existing 

standards and interpretations have been issued by IASB after 

the pronouncements of NFRS with varying effective dates.  

Those only become applicable when ASB Nepal incorporates 

them within NFRS. 

D. Consolidation of financial statements
Rasuwagadhi Hydropower Company Limited (RGHPCL) is the 

Associate Company of Chilime Hydropower Company Ltd. 

(CHPCL) and it has not invested in any other company. Thus, 

based on the nature of organization and for the purpose 

of consolidation of financial statements, it has adopted 

its financial period & policy, uniform with that of Chilime 

Hydropower Company Ltd. (CHPCL). 
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E. Financial Period
The company prepares financial statements in accordance 

with the Nepalese financial year using Nepalese Calendar.  The 

corresponding dates for Gregorian Calendar are as follows:

Particulars
Nepalese Calendar 

Date / Period

Gregorian Calendar 

Date / Period

Current SPF* Date
1 Shrawan 2076 to 

31 Ashad 2077

17July 2019 to 15 July 

2020

Comparative SFP* 

Date

1 Shrawan 2075 to 

31 Ashad 2076

17July 2018 to 16 July 

2019

 * SFP = Statement of Financial Position

F. Accounting Convention
The financial statements have been prepared on a historical 

cost conventions except for certain financial elements that 

have been measured at fair value, wherever standard requires 

or allowed such measurement.  The fair values, wherever used, 

are discussed in relevant Notes.

The financial statements are prepared on accrual basis. 

The financial statements have been prepared on a going 

concern basis. The company have a reasonable expectation 

that it has adequate resources to continue in operational 

existence for the foreseeable future.

G. Presentations

Presentation Currency
The Company and its parent operate within the jurisdiction 

of Nepal. Nepalese Rupees (NRs) is the presentation and 

functional currency of the Company. Accordingly, the financial 

statements are prepared and presented in Nepalese Rupees 

and rounded off to the nearest Rupee.

Rearrangement and Reclassification
The figures for previous years are rearranged, reclassified 

and/or restated wherever necessary for the purpose of 

facilitating comparison. Appropriate disclosures are made 

wherever necessary.

Statement of Financial Position
The elements of Statement of Financial Position other than 

equity is presented in order of their liquidity by considering 

current and non-current nature which are further detailed in 

relevant sections.

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other 
Comprehensive Income
The elements of Statement of Profit or Loss and Other 

Comprehensive Income has been prepared using classification 

‘by function’ method. The details of revenue, expenses, gains 

and/ or losses have been disclosed in the relevant section of 

this notes.

Earnings per share has been disclosed in the face of ‘Statement 

of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income’ in 

accordance with the NAS 33.

Statement of Cash Flows
The statement of cash flows has been prepared using indirect 

method and the activities has been grouped under three 

major categories (Cash flows from operating activities, Cash 

flows from investing activities and Cash flows from financing 

activities) in accordance with NAS 07. Interest Income on bank 

deposits have been classified as operating activity.

Statements of Changes in Equity
The Statements of Changes in Equity has been prepared 

disclosing changes in each elements of equity. The effect 

of changes in equity due to effect of first time adoption of 

NFRS has been adjusted and disclosed as NFRS Reserve under 

Reserve & Surplus in the opening NFRS SFP.

H. Accounting Policies, Accounting 
Estimates & Notes to the Financial 
Statements

Accounting Polices 
The company, under NFRS, is required to apply accounting 

policies to most appropriately suit its circumstances and 

operating environment. The preparation of financial 

statements in conformity with NFRS requires management to 

make judgments, estimates and assumptions in respect of the 

application of accounting policies and the reported amounts 

of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.

Specific accounting policies have been included in the relevant 

notes for each item of the financial statements.  The effect and 

nature of the changes, if any, have been disclosed. 
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Accounting Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in line with NFRS 

requires management to make estimates and assumptions 

that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and 

disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of 

financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and 

expenses during the reporting period. 

Management has applied estimation in preparing and 

presenting the financial statements.  The estimates and the 

underlying assumptions are reviewed on an on-going basis. 

Revision to accounting estimates are recognised in the period 

in which the estimates are revised, if the revisions affect only 

that period; they are recognised in the period of revision and 

the future periods if the revisions affect both current and 

future periods.

Specific accounting estimates have been included in the 

relevant section of the notes wherever the estimates have 

been applied along with the nature and effect of changes of 

accounting estimates, if any.

Notes to the Financial Statements
1 Property, Plant and Equipment
Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) are those tangible assets 

used for generation and supply of energy, for administrative 

purpose or for rentals to others. These are recognised as PPE, 

if and only if it is probable that future (i.e. for more than one 

accounting period) economic benefits associated with the 

items will flow to the Company; and the cost of the item 

can be measured reliably. But, currently, as the construction 

of hydropower project is on-going, only those assets are 

presented as PPE and are being depreciated, which are being 

used directly or indirectly for the construction of project.

PPE are stated in the SFP at their cost less accumulated 

depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if applicable. 

Cost
The initial cost of PPEs includes purchase price and directly 

attributable cost to bringing the asset to the location and 

conditions necessary for it to be capable of operating in the 

manner intended by management. Subsequent costs that do 

not qualify the recognition criteria under NAS 16 are expensed 

as and when incurred.

NAS 16 and IFRIC 1 requires cost of PPE to include the estimated 

cost for dismantling and removal of the assets, and restoring 

the site on which they are located. Management perceives 

that such costs are difficult to estimate and considering the 

past practice the amount of such costs will not be material to 

affect the economic decision of the user as a result of such 

non-inclusion. Therefore asset retirement obligation has not 

been recognised.

Depreciation
The management has estimated that the cost equals 

depreciable amount of the asset and thus the cost is 

systematically allocated based on the expected useful life 

of an asset. Items of property, plant and equipment are 

depreciated in full in the year of acquisition. 

If an item of PPE consists of several significant components 

with different estimated useful lives and if the cost of each 

component can be measured reliably, those components are 

depreciated separately over their individual useful lives.

The residual values, useful lives and the depreciation methods 

of assets are reviewed at least annually, and if expectations 

differs from previous estimates, changes are made in the 

estimates and  are accounted for as a change in accounting 

estimates in accordance with NAS 8.

Management has  considered that the land used in the project 

will have the definite useful life (under Built Own Operate and 

Transfer(BOOT)arrangement. As the company is not yet under 

operation, the management has determined that depreciation 

on land will commence from the year of its operation.

Whereas, if the management considers the assets have an 

indefinite useful life (like Land except those land properties 

under BOOT project), no amortisation/ depreciation is charged.

De-recognition
Assets that have been decommissioned or identified as 

damaged beyond economic repair or rendered useless due 

to obsolescence, are derecognised whenever identified. On 

disposal of an item of PPE or when no economic benefits are 

expected from its use or disposal, the carrying amount of an 

item is derecognised. The gain or loss arising from the disposal 

of an item of PPE is the difference between net disposal 

proceeds, if any, and the carrying amount of that item and is 

recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
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Other Notes on Property, Plant & Equipment 

Land
Land properties with ownership documents (i.e. in occupation 

and with valid documentation) have been recognised meeting 

the asset recognition criteria.

Land under BOOT Arrangement
RGHPCL has obtained the generation license for operation 

from Department of Electricity Development (DoED) for a 

period of 35 years (i.e. from 21.08.2069 BS to 20.08.2104 BS) 

therefore the useful life of assets of the project cannot exceed 

35 years even if the economic life of the asset is more, as the 

entire Project together with generation unit needs to be 

transferred to the Government of Nepal at the end of the term 

of generation license. However, as the construction works are 

still in progress, the management has determined that the 

land under BOOT arrangement will be depreciated on the life 

of the project from Commercial Operation Date onwards on a 

Straight Line Basis.

Location Area (R-A-P-D) Cost (NRs.)

Timure-2, Kitta No. 81 2-0-0-0 80,00,000

Timure-2, Kitta No. 30 1-0-1-2 32,75,000

Timure-2, Kitta No. 31 1-0-1-1 32,62,500

Timure-2, Kitta No. 34 2-0-3-0 57,31,250

Timure-2, Kitta No. 41 0-14-0-0 24,50,000

Timure-2, Kitta No. 39 0-4-0-0 7,00,000

Timure-2, Kitta No. 32 0-4-0-2
4,551,347

Timure-2, Kitta No. 33 0-4-0-1

Nepal Government through its decision has provided 2.71 

Hectare of land of District forest office to Rasuwagadhi 

Hydroelectric Project for its construction work in its project site. 

Later on Government of Nepal-Social Committee through its 

meeting dated 2074/2/3 has amended clause 9(2) of "Rastirya 

Prathamikka Prapta Ayojana ka lagi Rasitrya Ban Chettra 

Pragyog Garne Sambandhi Karyabidhi 2073"and based on 

this amendment, company now can provide cash amount 

determined based on guideline issued by Government of 

Nepal, payment for such land has not been finalized so value 

of such land is not reflected in Financials.
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1.2. Capital Work in Progress

Assets in the course of acquisition and installation of new plant 

and equipment till the date of commissioning, or civil works 

under construction before the date of completion & all other 

attributable cost (including project administrative cost) are 

recognized as Capital Work in Progress (CWIP) and are carried 

at cost, less accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Depreciation on these assets commence when these assets 

are ready for their intended use. These items are shown at 

cost (including apportionment of directly attributable costs & 

capitalisation of borrowing cost) and disclosed as CWIP.

NRs.

Particulars 31.03.2077 31.03.2076

A Direct Capital Expenditure

1 Building Construction Works 33,599,652 33,599,652

2 Civil Construction Works 7,501,716,933 4,383,937,697

3 Electro-Mechanical Works 1,734,359,985 799,321,650

4 132 KV Transmission Line 16,856,091      8,654,746 

Total Direct Capital Expenditure (A) 9,286,532,661 5,225,513,745

B Directly Attributable Capital Expenses

1 Consulting Services 997,113,740 862,037,603

2 Feasibility Study 54,924,490 54,924,490

Borrowing Costs – Opening 860,965,238 566,400,056 

Allocation for the period (Note -15) 454,634,905 294,565,182 

3 Total Borrowing Costs 1,315,600,143 860,965,238 

Depreciation on PPE used for CWIP Works (Opening) 103,571,165  84,511,185 

Depreciation for the year (Note -1.1) 17,489,597 19,059,980

4 Depreciation on PPE used for CWIP Works (Cumulative) 121,060,762 103,571,165

5 Project Administration Expenses (Cumulative) (Note 1.2.2) 562,257,015 554,778,207

Total Directly Attributable Capital Expenses (B) 3,050,956,150 2,436,276,703

Total (A+B) 12,337,488,812 7,661,790,448

1.2.1.	 Capital Work in Progress (CWIP) - Assets under construction

NRs.

Particulars Expenditure Upto 2075/76 Expenditure for the year 2076/77 Expenditure Upto 2076/77

Salary & Benefits  279,632,283  77,469,694  357,101,976

Advertisment  3,656,908  91,500  3,748,408 

Annual & Other Programs Expenses  970,410  138,410  1,108,820

Audit Expenses  12,590  -    12,590 

Books & Newspaper  156,052  -    156,052

Community & Local Development  100,146,918  11,162,024  111,308,942 

Consulting Services  7,970,803  1,168,007  9,138,810 

Electricity Expenses  3,275,239  609,763  3,885,002 

Registration, Renewal & Other Charges  17,720,780  2,590,024  20,310,804

Fuel & Lubricants Expenses  33,692,857  6,288,729  39,981,586 

Donation and Gift Expenses  672,320  5,000  677,320 

Guest Cortesy Expenses  2,646,030  352,829  2,998,859 

Insurance Expenses  7,369,237  1,206,667  8,575,904

LC Commission & Bank Charges  7,841,080  1,587,203  9,428,282 

Legal Services.  300,500  -    300,500

Mechanical Workshop Expenses  636,313  -    636,313

1.2.2. Detail of Directly Attributable Project Administrative Expenses
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1.3. Impairment of Property, Plant and Equipment
1.3.1. Application of Impairment Tests

Impairment of an item of PPE is identified by comparing the 

carrying amount with its recoverable amount. If individual 

asset do not generate future cash flows independently of 

other assets, recoverability is assessed on the basis of cash 

generating unit (CGU) to which the asset can be allocated.

At each reporting date the company assesses whether there is 

any indication that an asset may have been impaired. If such 

indication exists, the recoverable amount is determined. The 

recoverable amount of a CGU is determined at the higher of fair 

value less cost to sell on disposal and value-in-use. Generally 

recoverable amount is determined by means of discounted 

cash flows unless it can be determined on the basis of a market 

price.  Cash flow calculations are supported by past trend and 

external sources of information and discount rate is used to 

reflect the risk specific to the asset or CGU.

1.3.2. Impairment Indication

There has been no apparent indication of impairment of PPE 

and/ or Capital Work in Progress taken as cash generating units 

(CGU). The recoverability of economic benefits from the existing 

PPE & CWIP is considered more than the carrying amount.

Particulars Expenditure Upto 2075/76 Expenditure for the year 2076/77 Expenditure Upto 2076/77

Meeting Allowances  6,929,476  769,000  7,698,476 

Meeting Expenses  668,470  19,254  687,724 

Miscellaneous Expenses  8,991,550  661,793  9,653,343

NEA Overhead Expenses  6,759,142  1,573,414  8,332,556 

Other Servicese  1,640,591  311,035  1,951,626

Personnel Protection Equipments  993,626  225,046  1,218,671 

Printing & Stationary  2,877,849  183,833  3,061,682 

Rent  23,809,557  4,459,439  28,268,996 

Repair & Maintenances - Civil  16,470,979  118,022  16,589,001 

Repair & Maintenances - 11 KV Constrcution 

Power Line 

 6,396,514  442,893  6,839,406

Repair & Maintenances - Others  1,633,913  79,700  1,713,613

Repair & maintenances - Vehical & Heavy Equipments  33,982,383  7,302,453  41,284,836

Repair & Maintenances - Equipment  1,342,284  68,370  1,410,654 

Telephone, Internet & Other Communication 

Services

 3,805,250  615,658  4,420,908

Training  5,276,636  24,000  5,300,636

Transportation  1,022,593  -    1,022,593

Travelling Allowances & Local Transportation  11,446,463  2,074,933  13,521,396 

Water  4,225  -    4,225

Foreign Exchange Gain or loss (Non Monetoary Item)  (45,973,613)  (114,119,884)  (160,093,497)

Total  554,778,207  7,478,808  562,257,015
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2 Inventory
Inventories are carried at the lower of cost or net realisable 

value (NRV). Cost comprises of all costs of purchase, cost of 

conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories 

to their present location and condition.

Cost is measured using First In First Out (FIFO) method.                     NRs.
Particulars 31.03.2077 31.03.2076

Inventory   4,724,616 3,351,112

Total 4,724,616 3,351,112

Store, Spare Parts and Loose Tools
NAS 16, paragraph 8 and 9 specifically says that

•	 Spare parts and servicing equipment are usually carried 

as inventory and recognised in Statement of Profit or Loss 

when consumed.

•	 Major spare parts and stand-by equipment qualify as PPE 

when and entity expects to use them during more than 

one period. 

•	 The standard does not prescribe the unit measure for 

recognition and judgement is to be applied in determining 

what constitutes an item of PPE.

Management determines that these stores and spare parts 

are of consumable nature and are held for consumption in the 

production (generation) of electrical energy.  These are either  

expected to be used within one year or the economic values 

will be obtained when consumed. Therefore, these store, spare 

parts and loose tools have been considered as inventory and 

presented accordingly.

3 Prepayments
These are expenses paid for the period beyond the financial 

period covered by the financial statement.  These will be 

charged off as expenses in the respective period for which 

such expenses pertain to. RGHPCL’s prepayments pertain to 

insurance premium, advance rent& internet charges.
NRs.

Particulars 31.03.2077  31.03.2076

Prepaid Insurance   1,173,070   1,204,085 

Total   1,173,070   1,204,085 

4 Financial Instrument
The company classifies financial assets and financial liabilities in 

accordance with the categories specified in NAS 32 and NAS 39.

4.1 Financial Instruments: Financial Assets

Financial asset is any asset that is:

(a) cash

(b) an equity instrument of another entity;

(c) a contractual right:

i) to receive cash or another financial asset from another 

entity; or

ii) to exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with 

another entity under conditions that are potentially 

favourable to the entity; or

(d) a contract that will or may be settled in the entity's own 

equity instruments and is:

(i)	 a non-derivative for which the entity is or may be 

obliged to receive a variable number of the entity's 

own equity instruments; or

(ii)	 a derivative that will or may be settled other than by 

the exchange of a fixed amount of cash or another 

financial asset for a fixed number of the entity's own 

equity instruments. 

Financial assets are classified under four categories as required 

by NAS 39, namely, 

•	 Fair Value through Profit or Loss, 

•	 Held to Maturity, 

•	 Loans and Receivables and 

•	 Available for Sale .

Financial assets of the Company comprises of Advances & 

Deposits, Trade Receivables and Cash and Bank Balances.

Currently the company holds the following categories of 

financial assets:

Relevant 

Notes

Financial Assets

Fair Value Amortized Cost

Designated 

at FVTPL

Available 

for Sale

Loans and 

Receivables

Held to 

 Maturity

4.1.1 - -
Advances & 

Deposits
-

4.1.3 - -
Trade Receiv-

ables
-

4.1.4 - -
Balances with 

Banks

Balances 

with Banks

* FVTPL = Fair Value through Profit or Loss

Loans and Receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with 

fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active 

market and it is expected that substantially all of the initial resource 

will be recovered, other than because of credit deterioration.
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Held to Maturity

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial 

assets with fixed or determinable payments that an entity 

intends and is able to hold to maturity and that do not meet 

the definition of loans and receivables and are not designated 

on initial recognition as assets at fair value through Profit or 

Loss or as Available for Sale. Held-to-maturity investments are 

measured at amortised cost.

4.1.1 Advances and Deposits

These comprise advances, deposit and prepayments and other 

receivables. Details are as given below:
NRs.

Particulars 31.03.2077 31.03.2076

Advances 63,537,938 968,370,470 

 Employee Loans & Advances 325,896 -   

 Contractor’s Advances  34,505,544 941,798,287

District Administation Office, 

Rasuwa

 10,362,969 10,362,969

Advance Tax  18,343,529 16,209,214

Deposits  3,298,800  3,298,800 

 Deposits  3,298,800  3,298,800 

Grand Total 66,836,738 971,669,270

Impairment of advance and deposits are tested if any 

indication is known. The Company has a system of tracking the 

recoverability of these assets.

The company has provided advance to its contractors in foreign 

currency (US Dollars). As these amounts are not expected to be 

settled in monetary terms, the management has determined 

that these receivables are not monetary assets and therefore 

the amount of advance has not been restated at the Exchange 

Rate prevalent at the reporting date. 

Particulars Advance Amount 

in USD

Amount in NRs.

Voith Hydro Pvt. Ltd. 51,323 5,226,399

Total 51,323 5,226,399

4.1.2	 Investment 

Investment in fixed deposit for original maturity period of 

more than three month up to one year is considered as short 

term investment and is classified as Current Assets. Any fixed 

deposit for original maturity period of more than one year is 

classified as Non-Current Assets . 

4.1.3	 Trade Receivables

The Trade Receivables primarily consists of amount receivable 

from Nepal Electricity Authority for the sale of energy generated 

by the company and it also includes other receivables.     

Particulars  31.03.2077  31.03.2076

Interest accrued but not due - 29,95,753 

Chilime Hydropower Company 

Limited 
25,00,000 25,00,000

Other receivable -   -   

Total Trade Receivables 25,00,000 54,95,753   

4.1.4 Cash and Cash Equivalent

Cash and Cash Equivalents include deposits account balances 

maintained with banks and financial institutions. These enable 

the Company to meet its short term liquidity requirements.

The carrying amount of Cash and Cash Equivalents 

approximates their fair value. They are readily convertible to 

known amount of cash and are subject to insignificant risk 

of change in value. Investment in fixed deposit for original 

maturity period of up to three month is considered as Cash and 

cash equivalents. 

NRs.

Particulars  31.03.2077  31.03.2076

A. Cash in Hand 61,605 29,924

B. Cash at Bank    

Global IME Bank (then Janata Bank Limited) 1,514,812 2,385,147

Mega Bank Nepal Limited 12,769,848 322,456

Mega Bank Nepal Limited (Project Account) 215,191 1,292,770

NMB Bank Limited 7,744,669 603,790

Nepal Investment Bank Limited   1,002,471 -

Nepal Investment Bank Limited (project A/C) 7,665,833 2,579,918

Bank of Kathmandu 637,563 620,493

Century Commercial Bank Limited 4,073,782 476,620

The details of Cash and Cash Equivalents are given below:  
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Particulars  31.03.2077  31.03.2076

Everest Bank Limited 1,294,901 1,144,712

Prabhu Bank Limited 772,752 5,570,068

Sanima Bank Limited 20,273,096 732,796

Siddharth Bank Limited 9,117,745 47,277,033

Global IME Bank 295,344 -

Kumari Bank Limited 7,142,231 3,435,681

Laxami Bank Limited 719,220 -

Machchhapuchre Bank Limited 1,143,526 53,515

Total Cash at Bank 76,444,589 66,494,998

C. Short Term Deposits 

Janata Bank Nepal Limited - -

Kumari Bank Limited - 20,000,000

NIC Asia Bank Limited - 40,000,000

NMB Bank Limited - 30,000,000

Sanima Bank Limited - 30,000,000

Siddharth Bank Limited - 100,000,000

Century Commercial Bank Limited - 20,000,000

Citizen Bank Limited - 10,000,000

Everest Bank Limited - 20,000,000

Global IME Bank Limited - 40,000,000

Machhapuchhre Bank Limited - 40,000,000

Mega Bank Nepal Limited - 20,000,000

Nepal Investment Bank Limited - 50,000,000

Prabhu Bank Limited - 20,000,000

Total Short Term Deposit - 440,000,000

Total Cash & Cash Equivalent (A+B+C) 76,444,589         506,524,922

These balances have been used as Cash and Cash Equivalents 

for the presentation of Statement of Cash Flows as well.

Banks and financial institution in Nepal are closely regulated 

by the Central Bank.  The Company closely assesses the risks 

of these instruments and there are no apparent indication of 

impairment of these balances.

4.1.5 Risk associated with Financial Assets

The Company closely monitors the risks associated with 

the financial assets. The Company has an enterprise risk 

management system commensurate with the nature and 

the size of the business, which the management considers 

sufficient to identify, manage and monitor risks.

5 Equity
5.1 Share Capital

The company’s registered share capital structure is as follows:

NRs.

Particulars Number of Shares Value Per Share
31.03.2077 31.03.2076

(15 July 2020) (16 July 2019)

Authorized Capital 70,000,000 100 7,000,000,000 7,000,000,000

Issued Capital 68,421,000 100 6,842,100,000 6,842,100,000

Paid Up Capital 61,578,900 100 6,157,890,000 5,131,575,000
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The Paid-up Capital Comprises of the Following.

Particulars 31.03.2077 31.03.2076

Chilime Hydropower Company Ltd.    

22,437,310 Shares @ NRs. 100 each  2,243,731,000 2,243,731,000 

Nepal Electricity Authority    

12,315,780 Shares @ NRs. 100 Each  1,231,578,000 1,231,578,000 

Local Authorities of Rasuwa District    

1,41,620 Shares @ NRs. 100 Each       14,162,000 14,162,000 

Employees of Promoter    

23,94,735 Shares @ NRs. 100 Each     239,473,500  239,473,500 

Employees of Employees Provident Fund    

6,84,210 Shares @ NRs. 100 Each       68,421,000 68,421,000 

Depositors of Employees Provident Fund    

1,33,42,095 Shares @ NRs. 100 Each  1,334,209,500 1,334,209,500 

General Public    

1,02,63,150 Shares @ NRs. 100 Each  1,026,315,000  1,026,315,000 

Total  6,157,890,000  6,157,890,000 

The detailed structure of equity of RGHPCL is given as below:

Shareholder Category
31.03.2077(15 July 2020) 31.03.2076(16 July 2019) 32.03.2075(16 July 2018)

% of holding % of holding % of holding

Chilime Hydropower Company Ltd. 32.79 32.79 32.79

Nepal Electricity Authority (NEA) 18 18 18

Local Level Authority of Rasuwa District 0.21 0.21 0.21

Contributors of EPF 19.5 19.5 19.5

Employees’ of Promoters 3.5 3.5 3.5

Employees’ of EPF 1 1 1

Project-affected local people 10 10 10

General Public 15 15 15

Total 100 100 100

Total Number of Share

Total Ordinary Share issued 61,578,900 61,578,900 51,315,750

Total Bonus Share Distributed - - -

5.2 Retained Earnings 

The details of Retained Earnings Is given below. 

Particulars 31.03.2077 31.03.2076

Opening Balance (128,744,476) (139,206,035)

Net Profit (Loss) for the period   (73,062,116) 10,461,559

Closing Balance  (201,806,592) (128,744,476)
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6 Long Term Loans
The company has obtained loan form Employee Provident 

Fund secured against its asset at the construction site 

(including those under construction). As per the agreement, 

the loan had a mobilisation period maximum of 8 years up to 

which period the amount of interest had been capitalised to 

the borrowing. 

Particulars 31.03.2077 31.03.2076

Secured Loan (From Employee 

Provident Fund)
4,778,200,000 2,023,000,000

Interest Capitalization 1,318,158,902 863,536,899

Total 6,096,358,902 2,886,736,899

7 Income Tax
The company has adopted the policy of accounting and 

reporting tax related elements of financial statements in 

accordance with NAS 12 and it represents current tax and 

deferred tax for the year.

7.1 Current Tax
Current tax payable (or recoverable) is based on the taxable 

profit for the year.  Taxable profit differs from the profit 

reported in the Statement of Profit or Loss, because some item 

of income or expense are taxable or deductible in different 

years or may never be taxable or deductible. 

RGHPCL has been granted a 10 years of full tax holiday plus 5 

years of partial tax holiday starting from the date of generating 

electricity for commercial purpose by the tax authorities under 

Income Tax Act, 2058. However, the company has the policy of 

accounting for income tax liability pertaining to other incomes 

except electricity income in accordance with the Income Tax 

Act, 2058 enacted and as applicable in Nepal. 

7.2 Deferred Tax

Deferred Tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable 

in future arising from: 

a.	 temporary differences between the carrying amounts of 

assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the 

corresponding tax bases used in computation of taxable 

profit, 

b.	 unused tax losses and/or 

c.	 unused tax credits.

Deferred Tax is computed using SFP method. Deferred Tax 

Liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary 

differences and Deferred Tax Assets recognised to the extent 

that is probable that taxable profit will be available against 

which Deferred Tax Assets can be utilised.

RGHPCL has been granted a 10 years of full tax holiday plus 5 

years of partial tax holiday starting from the date of generating 

electricity for commercial purpose by the tax authorities 

under Income Tax Act, 2058 and as per the requirements of 

the Income Tax Act, any tax losses incurred during tax holiday 

period is not allowed to be carried forward to the period or 

periods after the expiry of tax holiday period. Hence, only 

those portion of Deferred Taxes that will arise in tax holiday 

period & will reverse in the period or periods thereafter has 

been recognised in the financial statements. 

8 Provisions
When the Company has a present obligation (legal or 

constructive) as a result of a past event, provisions are 

recognised only if it is probable that a transfer of economic 

benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable 

estimate of the amount of obligation can be made. These 

provisions relate to provision for expenses.

NRs.

Particulars 31.03.2077 31.03.2076

Provision for Leave Salary             7,582,731             5,112,350 

Other Provisions             9,211,416             8,606,634 

Total 16,794,147 13,718,984

9 Financial Instruments: Financial 
Liabilities
A financial liability is any liability that is:

a)	 contractual obligation:

(i) to deliver cash or another financial asset to another 

entity; or 

(ii) to exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with 

another entity under conditions that are potentially 

unfavourable to the entity; or 

b)	 a contract that will or may be settled in the entity’s own 

equity instruments and is: 

(i)	 a non-derivative for which the entity is or may be 

obliged to deliver a variable number of the entity’s 

own equity instruments; or 

(ii)	 a derivative that will or may be settled other than by 

the exchange of a fixed amount of cash or another 

financial asset for a fixed number of the entity’s own 

equity instruments. 
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Financial Liabilities under NAS 39 are to be classified as Fair 

Value through Profit or Loss and those held at Amortised 

Cost. All financial liabilities held by the Company are classified 

as financial liabilities held at amortised cost using effective 

interest rate.

Financial liabilities held by the company are non-interest 

bearing. The non-interest bearing instruments’ carrying value 

represents the amortised cost. 

Categories of financial liabilities: 

Relevant 

Notes

Financial Liabilities at 

Fair Value

Amortized CostDesignated at 

FVTPL

Held for 

Trading

9.1 - -
Trade and Other 

Payable

9.1 Trade and Other Payables

Trade and other payables mainly consist of amounts the 

company owes to suppliers and government authority that 

have been invoiced or are accrued.  These also include taxes 

due in relation to the company’s role as an employer. These 

amounts have been initially recognized at cost and it is 

continued at cost as it fairly represents the value to be paid 

since it does not include interest on payment.

Particulars 31.03.2077 31.03.2076

Retention Money    499,307,951 283,901,613

Other Liabilities                932,551 935,284 

Statutory Audit Fee Payable                192,100 181,851 

WHT Payable 50,737,319 9,174,119 

Employee Liabilities             5,804,441 772,956 

Sundry Creditors             9,704,011 91,049,239 

Rent Payable                428,443 -

Total 576,106,816 386,015,062 

10 Revenue from Sale of Electricity
RGHPCL has adopted the policy to recognize revenue from 

sale of electricity as per the rates specified in Power Purchase 

Agreement (PPA) dated 28/7/2068 signed between Nepal 

Electricity Authority and the Company. However, the project 

is under construction and no sale of electricity energy is in 

place. Therefore, revenue from sale of electricity has not been 

recognized.

11 Administrative Costs
NRs.

Particulars 31.03.2077 31.03.2076

Salary & Benefits 13,719,788 11,337,145 

Advertisement 796,552 822,967 

Anniversary & Other Programs 316,511 47,597 

Statutory Audit Fee 214,700 238,351 

Internal & Tax Audit Fee 254,250 210,180 

Audit Related Expenses 83,754 110,304 

Bank Charges 8,700 13,027 

Books & News Paper 75,590 103,075 

Consulting Services 169,500 -   

Convey and communication 180,000 170,000 

Electricity Expenses 272,317 309,553 

Fuel Expenses 820,320 1,136,385 

Guest Courtesy Expenses 9,269 16,193 

Insurance Expenses 87,432 144,777 

Legal Fee 360,000 360,000 

Meeting Allowances 2,095,500 2,597,000 

Meeting Expenses 213,181 425,309 

Miscellaneous Expenses 343,119 233,461 

NEA Overhead Charges 648,480 347,282 

Other Services 341,123 445,475 

Printing & Stationary 384,535 319,554 

Rates, Taxes, Registration and Renewal 191,500 13,400 

Rent 3,300,000 3,187,500 

Repair & Maintenance – Civil 9,769 -   

Repair & Maintenance – Others  9,774 34,036 

Repair & Maintenance – Vehicle 640,276 911,982 

Repair & Maintenance - Machine   -   22,495 

Share Issue & Registration Expenses 8,804,686 7,939,294 

Telephone & Internet 128,116 142,680 

Training 27,019 506,330 

Travelling Allowances 104,761 230,960 

Water 76,517 158,236 

Total 34,687,039 32,534,547 

12 Interest Income
Finance Income comprises of the interest income received or 

receivable from bank(s) on deposits. Difference between what 

has been received and the total amount to be received is shown 

as receivables. Interest incomes from the short term placement of 

borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is not 

recognised as interest income and adjusted to borrowing costs 
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eligible for capitalisation. The details of interest income is as below:

NRs.

Particulars  31.03.2077  31.03.2076 

Interest Earned during the year 11,233,009   44,313,993 

Less: Deducted against BC eligible 

for capitalization
 (6,874,598) -

Total 4,358,411   44,313,993 

13 Other Income
The details of other income are presented as below, which 

comprise of lease rentals, income from sale of tender forms, 

foreign exchange gain etc.
NRs.

Particulars 31.03.2077  31.03.2076 

Other Income 15,000 -

Foreign Exchange Gain (Loss) (40,424,492) 3,169,063

Total (40,409,492) 3,169,063

14 Earnings Per Share (EPS)
Earnings per share has been disclosed on the face of 

‘Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income’ 

in accordance with the NAS 33. 

Distribution of Bonus Share impacts calculation of EPS and 

the prior year has also been adjustment under requirements 

of NAS 33.
NRs.

Particulars  31.03.2077  31.03.2076 

Profit for the Year (73,062,116) 10,461,559 

Weighted Average Number of 

Share (Basic)
61,578,900 61,578,900

Weighted Average Number of Share 

(Diluted)
68,421,000 68,421,000

Basic EPS Reported (1.19) 0.17

Basic EPS Restated - -

Diluted EPS Reported (1.07) 0.17

Diluted EPS Restated - 0.15

15 Finance/Borrowing Costs
The Borrowing Cost that are directly attributable to the 

acquisition, construction or production of an asset are 

included in the cost of that asset. Such borrowing costs are 

capitalised as part of the cost of the asset when it is probable 

that they will result in future economic benefits to the entity 

and the costs can be measured reliably. The amount of 

borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation on that asset shall 

be determined as the actual borrowing costs incurred on that 

borrowing during the period less any investment income on 

the temporary investment of those borrowings. Borrowing 

cost not attributable to acquisition, construction or production 

of an assets are recognised as an expense in the period in 

which they are incurred. 
NRs

Particulars  31.03.2077  31.03.2076 

Interest Expenses 454,622,003 294,315,382

Loan Service Charge 6,887,500 250,000

Less: Income from investment 

of Borrowings (Note -12)
(6,874,598) -

Less: Charged to CWIP (454,634,905) (294,565,182)

Borrowing cost charged to 

statement of profit or loss
- -

The amount of borrowing cost eligible for capitalisation is 

the interest expenses and service charge of the borrowings 

less interest income earned on temporary investment of 

borrowings. The  borrowing cost has been capitalised to the 

cost of the construction asset (CWIP). Moreover, as these 

borrowings are specific, the rates of these borrowings are used 

for determining the rate of capitalisation of borrowing costs.

16 Foreign Currency Transactions
A foreign currency transaction is recorded, on initial 

recognition, at the spot exchange rate between the functional 

currency and foreign currency. 

Calculation of Weighted Average Number of Shares

Shares/ Bonus Share

Number of Shares including Bonus Share

31.03.2077 32.03.2076

Number
Weighted  

Average

Weighted  

Average
Number

Weighted  

Average

Weighted  

Average

(Equity) Ordinary Shares 61,578,900 1 61,578,900 61,578,900 1 61,578,900

Potential Equity Shares (Application Money) - - - - - -

WA Number of Shares (for Basic EPS) 61,578,900 61,578,900

WA Number of Shares (for Diluted EPS) 68,421,000 68,421,000
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Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary 

item or on translation of monetary item at rates different from 

those at which those where translated on initial recognition 

during the period or in previous financial statement, shall be 

recognised in profit or loss during the year which they arise.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of 

non-monetary item has been adjusted to Capital Work in 

Progress (CWIP).

17 Related Parties
The Company identifies the following as its related parties:

I.	 Shareholders
Chilime Hydropower Company Ltd. (CHPCL) holds 32.79% 

shares of RGHPCL and Nepal Electricity Authority holds 18% of 

RGHPCL . Nepal Electricity Authority holds 51% of the shares of 

Chilime Hydropower Company Limited (CHPCL). 

II.	 Subsidiaries
RGHPCL does not have investments in any other companies.

III.	Directors and their relatives
RGHPCL has provisioned 9 members as per the Companies Act 

2063, in the Board of Directors (BoD). Except for the following 

transactions, RGHPCL has not conducted any other transaction 

with directors or their relatives during the financial year. RGHPCL 

also considers the Directors of its subsidiaries as related parties.

Company Name Role Meeting Allowance Other Allowance

CHPCL

Madhav Prasad Koirala (Kartik 2076 onwards as Chairman) Chairman 195,000 30,000

Bhim Prasad Timilsina Member 210,000 30,000

Ram Prasad Rimal Member 216,000 30,000

NEA

Jagadishwor Man Singh (Up to Kartik 2076) Chairman 45,000 10,000

Prabal Adhikari Member 174,000 30,000

Subhash Kumar Mishra (from Kartik 2076) Member 96,000 20,000

EPF Rochan Shrestha Member 162,000 30,000

General 

Public

NA

NA

NA

NA

IV.	Key Management Personnel and their relatives
RGHPCL considers Chief Executive Officer (CEO), Chief Finance 

Officer (CFO) and Project Manager (PM) to be Key Management 

Personnel. The Chief Executive Officer and Project Manager are 

permanent employee of Nepal Electricity Authority (NEA) and 

are seconded to the company.  

V.	 Employee retirement benefit plans
RGHPCL has no any provision related to retirement benefit 

plans till the financial year under review.

VI. Transaction with Related Parties 
Transaction Related Party Amount 

Lease Rent for land & Buildings 
Chilime Hydropower 

Co. Ltd. (CHCL)
500,000

Annual Payment for NEA 

server (for E-bidding, data 

server and web server)

Nepal Electricity 

Authority
180,000

Secondment Charges of NEA 

Staff 

Nepal Electricity 

Authority
2,221,894

Payment for Consulting 

Services 

Chilime Engineer-

ing Services Co. Ltd 

(Subsidiary of CHCL)

51,064

Receivable against Release of 

Cash Margin from HBL 

Chilime Hydropower 

Co. Ltd
25,00,000

Key Management Personnel compensation comprised the following:

Name of Personnel Role
Payments of Employee Benefits

Share Based Payments
Short Term Post-Employment Termination Other Long Term

Bishwa Malla CEO 2,627,019

Chhabi Lal Gaihre Project Manager 2,505,811 - - - -

Dharam Raj Sharma CFO 1,484,796 - - - -
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18 Employee Benefits
The company provides employee benefits in accordance to 

its by-laws in compliance with the local laws and regulations. 

The employee benefits are classified as current benefits and 

post-employment benefits. 

18.1 Employee Benefits Costs
Following employee benefits costs are charged to the 

Statement of Profit or Loss for the period.
NRs.

Particulars
31.03.2077

(15.07.2020)

31.03.2076

(16.07.2019)

Current Employee Benefits (Refer 

note 18.2)
87,500,945 79,145,898

Post-Employment Benefits

Post Employment Benefits (Refer 

note 18.3)

Defined Contribution Plan- Expenses 

(Refer note 18.4)
3,688,536 3,038,741

Others - -

Total Charged to CWIP 77,469,694 70,847,494 

Total Charged to SoPL 13,719,788 11,337,145 

18.2 Current Employee Benefits
Particulars 2076/77 2075/76

Salary 41,460,036 34,776,127 

Staff Allowances 30,107,402 31,454,272 

Festival Allowance 3,339,529 2,794,272 

Staff Medical Allowance 3,243,257 2,684,603 

Leave Salary 3,346,112 1,178,540 

Overtime Expenses 4,434,399 4,630,957 

Staff Insurance 722,174  914,123 

Staff Welfare 25,000 -

Wages 640,450 713,003

Reimbursement of deposit to SST 182,586 -

Total 87,500,945 79,145,898

18.3 Post-Employment Benefits 
The Company does not have any defined benefit plan under 

operation. As per the Labour Act 2074, the Company shall 

contribute 8.33% of the salary as gratuity for the employee. The 

company has not contributed the amount in fiscal year 2076/77. 

18.4 Defined Contribution Expenses
The defined contribution expenses includes employer's 

contribution for provident fund. These amounts have been 

deposited in Employee Provident Fund, a 100% Government 

of Nepal undertaking.

The company contributes 10% of the basis salary on monthly 

basis as provident fund contribution for its employees.

NRs.

Particulars
31.03.2077

(15.07.2020)

31.03.2076

(16.07.2019)

Employee’s Provident Fund Deposit    

Charged to Capital Work In 

Progress
3,132,801 2,703,220

Charged To SoPL 555,736 335,521

Total 3,688,536 3,038,741

18.5 Others

Staff Loan facilities

RGHPCL has not provided loans to its staffs.

19 Other matters
RGHPCL has not entered into any related party transaction 

except those mentioned above.

19.1 Operating Segment
NFRS 8 Operating Segments requires particular classes of 

entities (essentially those with publicly traded securities) to 

disclose information about their operating segments, products 

and services, the geographical areas in which they operate, and 

their major customers. The Company has only one reportable 

operating segment (both in terms of geography and products) 

and therefore, identification, classification and disclosure of 

separate reportable operating segments in accordance with 

NFRS 8 is not disclosed separately.

19.2 Interim Reports
Interim reports have been reported in accordance with the 

requirements of Securities Board of Nepal (SEBON) and Nepal 

Stock Exchange (NEPSE). These requirements are materially 

aligned with the provisions of NAS 34.

20 Contingent Liabilities and 
Commitments 

20.1 Contingent Liabilities 
A contingent liability is identified as follows: 

(a) a possible obligation that arises from past events and 

whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence 
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or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events 

not wholly within the control of the entity; or 

(b)	 a present obligation that arises from past events but is not 

recognised because: 

(i) it is not probable that an outflow of resources 

embodying economic benefits will be required to 

settle the obligation; or 

(ii) the amount of the obligation cannot be measured 

with sufficient reliability. 

RGHPCL discloses contingent liabilities unless the possibility of 

an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is remote.

20.2 Contingent Liability due to Agreements:
The Company has entered into Contract with M/s China 

International Water & Electric Corporation, M/s Voith Hydro Pvt. Ltd., 

India for the development of Rasuwagadhi Hydroelectric Project. 

The details of contingent liability for contracts is given below.

 Particulars 
 Contract Amount    Payment till 31.03.2077 Balance to be Paid 

 USD  NRs.    USD   NRs.   USD  NRs.  

China International Water & Electric Cor. 67,361,804 2,978,080,548  46,663,863  2,002,396,123  20,697,941  975,684,425 

Voith Hydro Pvt. Ltd., India 19,579,298 275,128,306  13,633,586  136,243,127  9,480,196  138,885,179 

Total 86,941,102 3,253,208,854 60,297,449 2,138,639,250  30,178,137 1,114,569,604 
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RASUWAGADHI HYDROPOWER COMPANY LIMITED

House No: 223, Kapan Marg, Ward No-3

Maharajgunj, Kathmandu, Nepal

Tel: +977 (1) 4371744, 4371794

Fax: +977 (1) 4371725

Email: info@rghpcl.com.np, rghpcl@gmail.com

Website: www.rghpcl.com.np


